Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING
*PLEASE NOTE STARTING TIME

Cabinet Procurement Committee

THURSDAY, 19TH FEBRUARY, 2009 at *13:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje (Chair), Bevan, Kober and Reith

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (if any)
2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

3. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.

4, BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF MAIN CONTRACT FOR
HIGHGATE WOOD SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for Highgate Wood School following
completion of the Pre-Construction Stage.



BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PARK
VIEW ACADEMY SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for Park View Academy following
completion of the Pre-Construction Stage.

HARINGEY PUBLIC MORTUARY

(Report of the Director of Urban Environment) To advise on the increased costs
involved in the construction of the new mortuary for the Borough and seek approval
for the additional spending.

THE AWARD OF THE NUISANCE VEHICLE CONTRACT
(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To report back to the Committee on
the restrictions to change the core period (5 years) of the proposed contract for the
removal and disposal of nuisance vehicles.
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following items are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public as they contain exempt information relating to the business or financial affairs
of any particular person (including the Authority holding that information).

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

The following items allow for consideration of exempt information (if required) in
relation to items 4 - 7 which appear earlier on this agenda.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF MAIN CONTRACT FOR
HIGHGATE WOOD SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for Highgate Wood School following
completion of the Pre-Construction Stage.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PARK
VIEW ACADEMY

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for Park View Academy following
completion of the Pre-Construction Stage.

HARINGEY PUBLIC MORTUARY



(Report of the Director of Urban Environment) To advise on the increased costs
involved in the construction of the new mortuary for the Borough and seek approval
for the additional spending.

12. THE AWARD OF THE NUISANCE VEHICLE CONTRACT
(Report of the Director of Urban Environment): To report back to the Committee on

the restrictions to change the core period (5 years) of the proposed contract for the
removal and disposal of nuisance vehicles.

NOTE BY HEAD OF LOCAL DEMOCRACY AND MEMBER SERVICES

In accordance with Part Four Section B Paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution only the
business shown on the notice convening a special meeting may be considered and no other
business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Richard Burbidge

Head of Local Democracy Cabinet Committees Manager

and Member Services Tel: 020 8489 2923

5™ Floor Fax: 020 8489 2660

River Park House Email:richard.burbidge@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 11 February 2009



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

[No.]

PROCURFMENT COMMITTEF On 19" February 2009

Agenda item

Report Title.

Building Schools for the Future: Award of Main Contract for Highgate Wood School

Report authorised by Q -
* \—&M
Director of the Children & Young People's Service

Contact Officer:  David Bray
020 8489 1824
david.bray@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: Crouch End Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To seek Procurement Committee approval to award the main works design and
build contract for Highgate Wood School following completion of the Pre-Construction
Stage.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 The works included in this contract will bring enormous improvements to Highgate
Wood School and will be of direct and lasting benefit to pupils.

2.2 | am satisfied that the appropriate processes have been followed and we will be
getting good value for money from this contract as well as contributing to our Greenest
Borough strategy via a range of sustainability features.

2.3 | am happy to support the recommendations.




Page 2

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Council Priorities
3.1.1 Making Haringey one of London's Greenest Boroughs

3.1.1.1. The Highgate Wood School Project exhibits a number of sustainability
features, as follows:

Recycled construction materials

Certified Timber:-Chain of Custody

Reduced Volatile Organic Compound materials

Use of natural gas for heating and hot water production

Minimum use of electricity (use of daylight)

Low energy lighting

The Service and controls will be selected to maximise the efficiency of
primary energy source, minimising CO2 & NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) emissions
and minimise use and waste of electricity

Minimise waste in water

Insulation where feasible on all new elements

improvement on Energy Saving

3.1.1.2. An initial Building Research Establishment Environmental Assessment
Method (BREEAM) review indicated that the project would achieve a “Very Good”
rating, which is the aspiration contained in the OBC.

3.1.1.3. The project will assist in ensuring the appropriate renewal and refurbishment
of property assets in the Borough, and address issues of maintenance, all of which
will contribute to the optimum use of resources in the long term.

3.1.2 Creating a Better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

3.1.2.1. A variety of sustainable measures will be incorporated in the design,
reducing the use of energy and CO2 emissions. This will help in the
achievement of a BREEAM rating of “Very Good”.

3.1.2.2. The new builds are within the heart of the school, ensuring safety of
the users of the school and will link with the existing security system.

313 Encouraging Lifetime Well Being, at Home, Work, Play and Learning

3.1.3.1. The BSF programme will contribute to the transformation in outcomes for
young people in Haringey by improving the learning environment, providing
anywhere/anytime access to ICT, increasing inclusion and providing a wider range of
pathways of study.

3.1.3.2. The BSF programme will improve access to extended services in and
around schools and contribute to improving community cohesion. Examples include
access to out of hours study support for children and families, sports and the arts.
This particular school will have a new Learning Resource Centre (LRC) which will

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 3

enable out-of hours studying, which can be accessed externally, without accessing
the rest of the school. The new outdoor stage will encourage local community to be
involved in school outdoor performances by talented young individuals within
Highgate Wood School

3.1.4 Promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed

3.1.4.1. The Construction Partner has undertaken to implement, wherever possible,
the Council's policies in respect of employing local labour, and creating
apprenticeships for local people.

3.1.5 Delivering Excellent, Customer Focussed, Cost Effective Services

3.1.5.1. Key to the success of the BSF programme is to improve standards in
schools. Highgate Wood School continues to improve academically and the
proposals ensures a better learning environment within the school. The BSF
programme will add to the leaming environment for all young people to enable further
progress to be made.

3.1.6.2. The BSF works for the new Learning Resource Centre, will not only improve
the schools learning facility, it also allows for the school to open out of hours for the
local community. The New Build will also include media classroom at upper level
which will provide much needed teaching space within the school timetable.

3.1.5.3. The proposals to extend the existing dining (as requested by Partnership for |
Schools) will provide some much needed social areas/break out space for the pupils
and a much improved Dining Area. The installation of a new upper mezzanine
walkway (within the dining area) connecting the existing Adams Block, will eliminate
the current thoroughfare through the dining space.

3.2 Council Strategies
321 Safer for All
3.2.1.1. In all our work we will pay particuiar attention to:
e Young people and cn’me
e Mental health issues

Support for victims and witnesses of crime
Working with and through communities (Community Engagement) |

3.3 Resources
3.31 Value for Money

3.3.1.1.  Overall Value for money is achieved by the procurement methodology to
prove the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of each project as it is tendered. Six
suitable contractors formed a BSF contractor framework to serve each project in the
programme, by means of mini competitions. The successful contractor worked
through the design stage ultimately producing costed packages of work. The

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 4

exercise is “open book”, allowing the project manager and cost manager to see the
sub consultants tenders and confirm the price meets scope and quality criteria.

3.3.1.2. Due to the nature of the works within a live school site, Criminal Records
Bureau (CRB) checks will be submitted and monitored by the London Borough of
Haringey for the Construction Partners “on site” staff. = Supervisors from sub-
contractors will also be subjected to CRB. This will bring to the Council's attention
anyone unsuitable to work with children and other vulnerable members of society.

3.3.1.3. Designers are briefed to ensure the new build elements comply to the
highest level of energy saving.

3.3.1.4. A thorough analysis of pupil place planning has been carried out to ensure
that the school accommodation is appropriate for both current needs and the
foreseeable needs of the future. Governors have signed an agreement to maintain
the property in good order once the BSF work is completed. The Facilities
Management (FM) aspect of the Private Finance Initiative (PFI) contract will be
reviewed at the end of the BSF works.

3.3.1.5. Work streams within the programme incorporate people from the Haringey
work force where practical.

3.3.1.6. A workforce development programme is already in place to ensure the skills,
knowledge and experience of the staff match the needs of an effective school.

3.3.2 Engagement of the Community

3.3.2.1. The designs have been made available prior to the construction stage for
resident drop in sessions, school parents days and information has been posted
through the doors of local residents (also available on line for viewing). These
initiatives will continue through the construction phase.

3.3.2.2. Full consultation has been undertaken as part of the BSF Stage approvals;
this included consultation with Partnership for Schools, Commission for Architecture
and the Built Environment (CABE), Council planners and building control, the Fire
Officer and the Police (Secured by Design).

3.3.3 Full planning permission was received for the scheme on the 11" September
2008.

3.3.3.1. The selected construction partner will have a Customer Liaison Officer
(CLO) whose role is to actively engage with the community through drop in sessions,
leaflet drops, open evenings and many more stakeholder engagement activities to
allow for comment and feedback during the construction process.

3.3.3.2. During the construction phase of the works the construction partner will set
up apprenticeships and encourage the use of locally based labour and unemployed
people. Apprenticeships will be within various positions, for example, trades,
administration and management. These will be monitored as a Key Performance
Indicator.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 5

3.34 Risk Management

3.3.4.1. Risks are managed within the governance of the BSF programme. This
includes Stream Lead meetings and reporting to the Programme Board. The projects
are managed within Prince 2 methodology and Managing Successful Programmes.
Procurements are managed to European Legislation and advice is taken from legal
advisers to ensure compliance. An audit of the programme completed satisfactorily.

4. Recommendations

4.1 The Procurement Committee award the design and build contract, with a value set
out in Appendix 16.1, with a 35 week programme to 23™ November 2009.

4.2 The Procurement Committee authorise spending on this contract up to the sum
detailed in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 In April 2007, following an Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) process,
Haringey's Procurement Committee agreed a framework of six Constructor Partners
(CP’s). These CP’s would be used to source the twelve school projects in the BSF
programme.

5.2 In May 2008 it was agreed with the Leader of the Council that, in order to give full
Member involvement in the BSF Design and Build process, the pre-construction stage
would be reported to Procurement Committee for approval. Subsequently the main
award with an Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) would also be presented to Procurement
Committee.

5.3 All the CP's on the framework were invited to submit proposals for the Highgate
Wood School project, via a mini-competition. The mini-competition process for
Highgate Wood School was completed on 18" July 2008 and a preconstruction
agreement was awarded to Breyer Group Plc.

5.4 The Pre Construction stage was undertaken as follows:

5.4.1.1. The Design Team Partner developed the level of design up to Royal Institute
of British Architects (RIBA) Stage D+ (detailed design) which formed the basis of the
Council's Requirements. To allow the contractor partner to formulate an AMP the
following information was sent to them:

o Drawings (architectural, structural and civils, mechanical and electrical,
landscape and acoustic)

Specifications

ICT proposals

Waste management proposals

Statutory requirements

Programme

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 6

¢ Planned maintenance programme
¢ Key performance indicators
e Contract terms and conditions

5.4.2 Pre Construction Services /Contractor's Proposals

5.4.2.1. The Contractor Partner undertook the following services in order to submit
an AMP:
[ J

Pre-construction design

Supply chain management/works package tendering, with full cost
management

Value engineering/open book accounting

Procurement of surveys

Quality assurance

Method statements

Procurement of material samples

Insurances/warranties and bonds

543 The Contractor Partner received the Council's Requirements on 20"
September 2008 and then worked with the Design Team Partner and stakeholders to
develop their Contractor's Proposals in response.

5.5 Review

5.5.1 The majority of the works package items within the design were tendered by
the Contractor Partner (The exceptions were fencing, terrazzo and incoming
services). The CP was instructed to send out individual work packages to a minimum
of three suppliers. The suppliers were asked to return their prices to Potter Raper
Partnership’s (cost consultant) Office for opening and recording, and the CP
submitted a recommendation report for the Individual packages, which demonstrated
value for money. As a result, Potter Raper Partnership (PRP) confirmed that over
90% of the works received three tenders; the remainder were qualified, but PRP
have confirmed these demonstrated value for money.

5.5.2 The Design Team Partner has reviewed the recommendation to ensure that
they are compliant with the Council’s Requirements. There have been no significant
derogations from the Council Requirements.

5.6 Final Tender

5.6.1 The AMP was submitted and opened on 17" December 2008. The tender
included the following information:
e Form of Tender
¢ Contractor AMP form
e Programme
s Contractor's Proposals

5.7 Health and Safety Implications

5.7.1 During the pre-construction stage the designs have been reviewed by a
Construction Design and Management Co-ordinator, (Gardiner and Theobald). Their
duties have included:

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6



Page 7

Advise and assist the client with their heath and safety duties

Notify details of the project to HSE

Co-ordinate health and safety aspects of the design work and co-operate with
others involved with the project

Facilitate good communication between the client, designers and contractors
Liaise with the principal contractor regarding ongoing design work

Identify, collect and pass on pre-construction information

Prepare and update the health and safety file

5.7.2 As part of their acceptance onto the Contractor's Framework for BSF the
contractor partner is a member of the Contractors Health and Safety Assessment
Scheme (CHAS). This has allowed the Council access to contractor partner's
information on their Health and Safety record, to ensure that they are meeting the
necessary regulations.

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not Applicable

7. Summary

7.1 The Highgate Wood BSF project has been the subject of a 2 stage tendering
process with a contractor appointed to undertake pre-construction services. This report
addresses the process used to ensure value for money, identifies the anticipated costs
resulting from the procurement exercise and seeks approval to proceed to award the
main design and build contract.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Service Financial Comments highlight (para. 13.2) the level of provisional
sums within the contract, which at £499,750 represents some 15% of the AMP: as such
there would seem to be a high degree of risk associated with these items and Members
may wish to seek further explanation as to how this risk is to be managed. In this
context regard should also be had to the level of contingency identified (£277,000) since
any adverse variation against provisional sums would fall as a charge against that sum.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Director of children and Young People Services is seeking Procurement
Committee approval of an award of the contract for the Design and Build phase of the
Highgate Wood School Project (the Project), to the contractor named in paragraph 16.1
(the Contractor), and for authorisation to spend on this contract up to the sum detailed
in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

9.2 The Contractor was recommended to the Procurement Committee for the award of

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7




Page 8

the Pre-construction contract for the Project and the opportunity to negotiate an Agreed
maximum Price for the project as a whole, following a mini-competition held with the
contractors on the BSF Contractor Partners Framework Agreement.

9.3 As confirmed by external legal advisers to the BSF programme, Eversheds, the
BSF Construction Partners Framework Agreement was established following the correct
advertisement in accordance with EU public procurement directives and regulations.

9.4 The Pre-Construction services contract was awarded to the Contractor under
delegated authority on 2 September 2008.

9.5 The Construction Procurement Group have confirmed that all parties to the Pre-
Construction Services contract mini-competition understood that the Council reserved
the right to award the subsequent contract for the Design and Build stage of the
contract to the same contractor that was awarded the contract for the Pre-construction
stage of the contract provided agreement as to an Agreed Maximum Price and other
terms of the D & B contract is reached with that contractor.

9.6 Agreement as to the Agreed Maximum Price and other terms of the Design and
Build contract have now been reached with the Contractor therefore this report is
seeking approval of the award of the contract for the Design and Build stage of the
Project to the Contractor.

9.7 As the value of the Agreed Maximum Price in relation to the proposed contract
exceeds £250,000, the Procurement Committee is the appropriate body with the power,
under CSO 11.3, to approve the award of the proposed contract.

9.8 The Head of Legal Services confirms that, subject to funding, there are no legal
reasons preventing Members from approving the recommendation as to the proposed
contract award set out in Paragraph 4 of this report.

10.Head of Procurement Comments

10.1  The process for assembling the Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) is based on an
open book process where the sum of each package of works (such as piling and
decorations) compiles the AMP.

10.2 The AMP has been assembled by the contractor following a series of mini
competitions to their supply chain and the figures received are arithmetically checked by
the Cost Consultant. The prime contractor recommends the intended sub-contractor for
each package for examination by the Cost Consultant and Project Manager.

10.3 The Agreed Maximum Price is then received and processed by Council officers in
accordance with standing orders and financial regulations.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8




Page 9

11.Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The new build elements of the Highgate Wood project are being designed to be fully
accessible to all levels of physical ability (DDA compliance). As part of the vision for the
campus, the facilities have the potential to be open to the local community.

11.2 An Equalities Implication Assessment is complete and submitted to the Director of
CYPS.

12.Consulitation

12.1 The Construction Procurement Group has been fully consulted in the preparation
of this report.

12.2 A wide range of intemal and external stakeholders have been consulted during
the course of project development. These stakeholders include the school and its
administrators, the local community, local Members, Partnerships for Schools, DCFS,
and the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE).

12.3 A Govemning Body Agreement has been agreed in principle with the Highgate
Wood School which acknowledges that the Contractor Partner will require access to
the school premises to carry out the works and that the school will liaise closely with
them to support the phasing and decanting requirements of the scheme.

12.4 Legal Implications (provided by Eversheds)

12.4.1 The BSF Framework Agreements with the Construction Partners were
established following the correct advertisement in accordance with EC procurement
directives and regulations.

12.4.2 The framework incorporates a mechanism in order to score call offs and mini
competitions. It anticipates that, subsequent to the appointment of a contractor to a
Pre-Construction Services Agreement, a Design and Build Contract will be entered
into with that contractor in substantially the same form as the draft in the framework

12.4.3 Whiist the contractor has been proceeding with the services under the Pre-
Construction Services Agreement, Haringey’s Construction Procurement Group, with
the assistance of other professional advisers, has been progressing the process of
establishing the scope and price for the Design and Build Contract.

13.Service Financial Comments

131 Appendix 1 presents the AMP Stage Cost Schedule. This table confirms all
project cost elements associated with the project's design and build phases based on
information from Potter Raper Partnership and confirmed by the Mace Project
Manager — this table incorporates previous stages approved via delegated authority.
This table shows that the Maximum Project Cost equals the cash limited budget for
this project and therefore has the necessary budget provision available for this
approval to be made.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9




Page 10

13.2 The Procurement Committee is asked to note that the AMP contract includes
£499,750 Provisional Sum items. These items are subject to confirmation as more
detailed design and costing work is completed by the contractor. The Project
Manager is asked to focus attention on concluding Provisional Sum items to ensure
that costs are contained within agreed contract limits.

13.3 DCSF issued a revised promissory letter on Monday 24th November 08
confirming the BSF programme FBC had successfully been signed off, and the total
grant funding payable to the council. As defined in the DCSF Funding Protocol, the
date of this Promissory letter defines the moment of financial close for funding

purposes. This was confirmed by the discussion and minute of the 21st October BSF
Programme Board.

14.Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1 Agreed Maximum Price Summary (16.1)
14.2 Provisional sum schedule (16.2)
14.3 Programme Milestones (16.3)
14.4 Construction awards to date (16.4)

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1  The following documents were used in the compilation of this report:
16.2 The Council's Standing Orders
15.3 Appendix 1 of this report contains exempt information and is not for publication.

The exempt information is under the following category (identified in the amended
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972):

* Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information) (Ground 3).

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10



Page 11

HARINGEY COUNCIL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM
Haringey Counci

Service: BSF

Directorate: Children & Young People’s Service

Title of Proposal:  BSF project — Highgate Wood School

Lead Officer (author of the proposal): Peter Smedmor (Project Manager)

Names of other Officers involved: Nick Kemp (Transformation Coordinator), & wide range of

other agents and contractors acting for the council, including architects, cost consultants

State what effects the proposal is intendled to achieve and who will benefit
from K.

1. 1 Project outline

L 4

Highgate Wood is one of 12 schools in the BSF programme that has compieted its pre-
construction stage and is moving to the main stage of the Design and Build programme.
Procurement Committee approval is now being sought to award the main works design and
build contract for HIGHGATE WOOD school

Following significant and sustained consuitation the work will comprise

Creating a new Learning Resource Centre for pupil, staff and external community users
Extending and improving the Dining facilities to promote healthy eating and creating better
circulation through the school.

Creating additional associated teaching areas for schools curriculum and creating new
mezzanine teaching classroom also containing a control room for the sound, lighting &
projection facilities within the hall.

The new teaching area will inciude the necessary acoustics, ventilation and heating, all of
which will contribute to more effective learning.

Remodeiling the school’s specialist areas, with enhanced ICT infrastructure, to support
improved service delivery to school students and community users

Improvements in disability access and usage.

New outdoor performance stage



Page 12

1.2 What effects the proposal is intended to achieve
% The BSF works suppart CYPS and national goals, by improving (i) exam outcomes for students

4

P

®

(ih students’ persanal development & well-being (jii) facilities for community site users, (iv)
specialist facilities

The areas/functions of the site to be improved In line with this goal are; ICT provision for
students and other site users; teaching and learning accommodation; social spaces for
students and site users.

Increased access to 14-19 diplomas and other specialist pathways both at the school and at
other locations providing greater choice and diversity of provision for parents and students.
Improved access o ICT will reduce the ‘digital divide’ for families with limited ICT access at
home and enhance the leaming activities for all students

% A managed learning environment will enable any parent to securely access information on their

chiid, such as attendance, homework and progress

Who will benefit?
% The BSF programme has as its core aim to break the link between disadvantage and low

achlevement. The resource allocation for this school will help to redress this disadvantage,
whilst ensuring the raising of attainment levels for all students. In particular by providing
increased access to a wider curriculum, Including 14-19 diplomas, improved personalised
leamning and greatly increase access to ICT.

The BSF works at this school are intended to benefit the students & community site users
The school's students are more economically disadvantaged than the national norm (18.1%
FSM entitlement, compared to national average of 14.2%), & over half (57.8%) from minority
ethnic groups, compared to national average of 19.5%, reflecting the nature of the local
community. Community site users, whether parents/carers, or other community groups, reflect
a similar profile



2a

Page 13

You should gather ail relevant quantitative and qualitative data that will help you assess
whether at presently, there are differential outcomes for the different equalities target groups
~ diverse ethnic groups, women, men, older people, young people, disabled people, gay
men, lesbians and transgender people and faith groups. Identify where there are gaps in
data and say how you plug these gaps.

In order to establish whether a group is experiencing disproportionate effects, you should
relate the data for each group to its population size. The 2001 Haringey Census data has an
equalities profile of the borough and will help you to make comparisons against population
sizes.

2 a) Using data from equalities monitoring, recent surveys, research, consultation etc.

are there group(s) in the community who:

* are significantly under/over represented in the use of the service, when compared to
their population size?

* have raised concerns about access to services or quality of services?

* appear to be receiving differential outcomes in comparison to other groups?

Groups significantly under/over represented in use of the service, when compared fo their
population size

<

L

J
3

Age: the school serves the 11-18 age group; community users are of varied ages, with high
representation of adults with school-age children (as they are parents of Highgate Wood
students), a high representation of younger students (weekend arts groups) and relatively low
representation of older people, although wide use is made of sports facilities by adults out of
school hours.

Gender - students: in common with many mixed secondary schools, boys (61.5%) outnumber
girls (38.5%) although this profile is changing as Year 7 is now divided 50:50. There is no
significant gender pattern amongst community users

Race: the school roll reflects local ethnicity patterns, with high (57.6%) representation of
(national) minority ethnic groups , the largest categories of which are currently Turkish/Kurdish
(9%), Black or Black British- African (8.3%), Black or Black British- Caribbean (7.1%), Mixed-
White & Black Caribbean (5%), White, Any Other White background (17%), Any Other Ethnic
Group (8.7%), 23.7% of students have a first language other than Engiish, well above national
average

Similar patterns are discernable amongst community users, but there is no requirement for
users to complete an ethnic monitoring return

Religion: around 6% of students are Muslim; a similar pattern is present in community user
profile (but there is no requirement on community users to deciare their faith affiliations)
Disabiiity: the school has very slightly below the national average of students with SEN (18.0%
vs 19.9%). There is one student with a physical disability and about 10 with mild to moderate
visual impairments. The school will after BSF be one of two schools with facilities for visually
impaired pupils.

Sexual orientation: the school does not hold data on student sexual orientation, unless
confidentially divuiged by individual students; simitarly, the school does not hold such records
on other users



Page 14

Groups that have raised concerns about access to service/service quality
L ThelogofpuantalqueriushowsthattheschoolrecaivesaIevelofqueriesbelowsimilar

L

schools, refiecting the school's recognised success in achieving satisfactory progress for its
students (as evidenced by Raise oniine see hito://www.cocentra cony )

Parents of Black British and Black African backgrounds and those from the Turkish and
Kurdish communities, have however expressed concemns that the school does not fully involve
them in school life, but have recently responded to various initiatives in this area that will be
enhanced by the BSF programme

No concerns have been raised by community user groups about equalities access issues,
except for the possibility of restricted access to one building; this will be addressed in the BSF
programme

Groups which appear to be receiving differential outcomes in comparison to other groups
% Students in the equalities target groups, with some clearly identified axceptions (identified

below) make educational progress broadly in line with national norms. Standards are, however,
below national averages on entry, so 'catch-up’ to national average standards is a challenge.
Accelerating progress by all groups is therefore the goal of the BSF project

Gender - students: in line with national patterns, boys standards are below girls (typically
reflecting lower prior attainment at Key Stage 2), but in terms of achievement (Key Stage 2-4
Contextual Value Added), both girls & boys achieve in line with expectations, with the
exception of girls who arrived at the school with low attainment. It should be noted that girls
arriving with high attainment achieve at a level far higher than expected

Race: standards achieved by most groups are slightly below national, but all ethnic group's
achievement is in line with or above national, bar those of Irish onigin (1.2% of school
population, i.e. 18 students), Caribbean (7.1%, i.e. 89 students), Any Other White (17%, i.e. 23
students) & Chinese (0.5%, i.e. 7 students)- progress slightly below expectations). These
groups’ achievement is slightly (but not significantly in DCSF terms) below national. Whilst not
a current DCSF ethnic group category, the school is aware that Turkish/Kurdish boys (as a
subset of other groups listed) underachieve

Religion: no significant patterns of underachievement

Disability: students with SEN (School Action) tend, as would be expected, to have standards
below national and school norms, but the school is aware that achievement of students at
‘School Action' is significantly below national (see below for mitigating action) it should also be
noted that SEN students with statements achieve at a higher leve! than expected

Some community users can find difficulties with difficult physical approach to the current
school entrance, access to upper floors in one of the main buildings; difficult routing of
circulation space; limited range of environmentally-controlied rooms & sufficiency of specialist
rooms, all of which inhibit more widespread use

2b) thhcaon{bmkrs)migmaccoumformiswmwmn?

Age: relatively low representation of older people as site users is a function of current
demand; the school continues to welcome proposals for adult education/community activities,
Gender: over-representation of boys is a function of parental choice (Haringey has a girls
school but no boys school - hence gender is skewed in many schoos) though the increasing
ratio of girls indicates a change in patterns of choice; boys' attainment at KS2 is not in the
control of this school; given low prior attainment, boys are more at risk of inappropriate
behaviour, thence exclusion, than the national norm

Race: the lower attainment of particular groups on entry to the school has multiple causation,
including: high levels of disadvantage; EAL; factors associated with prior schooling and low
prior attainment; factors associated with refugee/asylum-seeker status. It is difficult to



Page 15

generalise about reasons for the underachievement of the (slightly) under-achieving ethnic
groups, particularly where the actual numbers are low, & there is multiple causation. The
school, however, has strang student tracking procedures, & is aware of & addressing the
individual circumstances of weak progress for each individual concerned. Forthe largest
category of students not achieving to their full potential (Black Caribbean students, and Turkish
and Kurdish boys), the main reason identified by the school is & lower level of engagement of
both the students and their familfes. Risk of exclusion- as in Gender section

% Religion: no particular issues

<% Disabilfty: see 2a, above



Page 16

Using the information you have gathered and analysed in step 2, you should assess whether

and how the proposal you are putting forward will affect existing barriers and what actions
you will take to address any potential negative effects.

3 a) How will your proposal affect existing barriers? (Please tick below as appropriate)

L

_Reduce barriers ] - ]

Comment

@

Proposal will reduce barriers, by accelerating the already satisfactory rates of achievement for
most target groups, the slightly depressed achievement for identified groups, & improving
community ease of access

3b)mmspocmcacﬁonsmyoupmposinginordempondtomoxhﬂngbam«s

L

L3

and imbalances you have identified in Step 2?

Gender: boys' achievement, thence attainment, will benefit from: improvements in teaching and
learning provision (particularly additional rooming to support small maths, English & sclence
groups); improved independent study facilities (particularly improved facilities for booster
sessions in new leaming resource centre). Improvements to circulation space & SEN provision
will benefit boys in terms of reducing opportunities for poor behaviour, which can otherwise
detract from focus on leaming, & lead to exclusion. Specific provision has been made for
students with short or medium behavioural difficulties to have a more personalised curriculum
that gets them back on track and avoid exclusions. This is particularly relevant African
Caribbean boys, although not exclusively so.

Race: achievement, thence attainment, for all minority ethnic groups will benefit from measures
described in Gender section, above

Religion. Muslim boys (see earlier sections) will benefit from all of above measures

Disability. The new works are fully compliant with DDA, statutory legislation and DCFS Building
Bulletins. Leamer achievement, personal development & well being will benefit from:
improvements to circulation space, and social space; larger, more purpose-fit, environmentally-
controlled classrooms; installation of lift to Adams Block — serving four storeys and lift to the
new LRC; additional Disabled WC within LRC. Students with SEN will also have achievement,
thence attainment, raised by measures described in the gender section, above & the additional
Spaces created will facilitate the school in continuing to provide more personalised support for
the growing School Action cohort to meet their needs in a more appropriate way

Community users (particularly the elderty or less mobile) will benefit from: disabled toilets; more
environmentally-controlled rooms; new lifts serving inaccessible areas; LRC accessible
extemally

The design allows for flexibility of spaces and rooms, should the school's needs change with
time

3 c) i there are barriers that cannot be removed, what groups will be most affected and

wthosteAcﬂonsmyoupmpo:lnginordutomﬂmadnrseimpacton
those groups?



w

Page 17

The BSF project cannot In itself widen provision for community users, such as the under-
represented older citizens. Revenue funding (which BSF cannot provide) to sustain this
provision is the key challenge. This is being addressed through the newly appointed extended
services team and some measures within the schools specialist community plan
Underachievement by identified ethnic groups (above) will be addressed by measures
including: booster sessions in key subjects; additional training for staff on effective Assessment
for Learning; closer working partnerships with parents/carers, in particular specific target
groups; use of MEAP and BPAP programmes lead by teachers with specific responsibilities:
use of progress tracking data, on a case-by-case basis, working with students, teachers,
parents/carers on Individualised strategies to accelerate progress

Underachievement by SEN (School Action) students will be addressed by the same measures
identified in the previous paragraph, &, additionally, remapping of SEN provision with more
responsibility taken by Learning Support téachers and the appointment of Higher Level
Teaching Assistants. Specialist support and facilities will be available for visually impaired
pupiis at the school.



Page 18

Consultation is an essential part of impact assessment. If there has been recent consultation
which has highlighted the issues you have identified in Steps 2 and 3, use it to inform your
assessment. If there has been no consultation relating to the issues, then you may have to
carry out consultation to assist your assessment.

Make sure you reach all those who are likely to be affected by the proposal, ensuring that
you cover all the equalities strands. Do not forget to give feedback to the people you have
consulted, stating how you have responded to the issues and concems they have raised.

4 a) Who have you consuited on your proposal and what were the main issues and

concerns from the consultation?
Group /Body Focus of Frequency & timing | Concerns/iss | Overall message
consulted consultation of consultation ues raised by | from consultees
consultess
HIGHGATE School's vision for Governors & Head Governors made
WOOD improvements in submitted detailed clear that their
governing body | provision funded by | written proposals main goal was to
(including parent, | BSF raise
community achievement for
representatives) all sections of
school community
Design Quality Reviewing priorities, | Views fed into
Indicator workshop | & match of priorities | design process
attended by to emerging design
governors, staff,
parents and students
Initial design Briefing prior to Stage | Various Govermnors
proposals (Stage B) | B signoff, then foomal | concems over | agreed proposals
signoff of proposals | design detail.
Stage C design As above As above Signed off
proposals proposals
Stage D design As above As above Signed off
proposals proposais
Final detailed Detalled information | None Proposals agreed
proposals for works — | on all aspects of
“Employers proposals provided
Seeking confirmation | Prior to Final None Formal
that governing body | Business Case confirmation
was satisfied with the agreed from
consultation process, governing body,
and that the design is that they are
in line with the satisfied with
governors views process and
expressed in their outcome
vision document (see
above)
Head teacher Head teacher
involved at all stages
in governing body
consultation process
~ gsee above
Detailed consuitation | Weekly meetings with | Wide range of | Head happy with
throughout all stages | project officers, issues covered | process and
described in architects, ICT during duration | outcome




Page 19

governing body consultants, FF&E of project, all
section consuitants, plus resolved
regular telephone &
email discussion
Staff Consultation on Programme of Wide range of
detail of: room workshops & issues
adjacencies; room group/individual covered;
layouts; ICT meetings' concerns all
specifications; FF&E | participation in DQI resolved
workshop
Students Consultation on Input into govemors' | Wide range of
range of aspects of | vision document; in- | issues
project including house discussion covered, &
Joined Up Design throughout process; | student views
project run by the DQI workshops; drop- | fed into design
Sorrell Foundation in surgeries with process
architects
Parents As above Involvement through: | Wide range of
input into governors' | issues
vision document via | covered. All
parent governors; significant
parent govemor concems
representation addressed, but
throughout process; | parents aware
drop-in sessions with | that not all
architects aspirations
were
deliverable,
given limited
budget
Community As above User involvement: As above &
Users & general consultation on input | logistical
public into vision document; | concemns
discussions with regarding the
WAES, & user impact of the
groups, talking to actual works
school business on the local
manager, & fed into | community -
design process; drop- | ongoing
in sessions with consultation to
architects. address this
Planning
consuitation process
via standard
pracedures

4 b) How, In your proposal have you responded to the issues and concerns from
conswltation?

< There has been an intensive consultation process, over several years, with detailed records
kept of all changes to design, all of which have been subject to scrutiny by Partnerships for
Schools, the BSF board (with elected members represented), and the governing body

At all design stages and major decision-making points, there has been formal consuitation
During the consultation process the environmental conditions were a key concern of the
school. Throughout the design stage these have been discussed and resolved. Aithough these

9

oo



L

L

Page 20

were included within the original brief the project team has had to spend additional time looking
at the heaith and well being of the user groups to improve ventilation, acoustics and lighting
within the building.

It is impractical to summarise the vast numbers of ongoing modifications to the design over the
past 3 years, but the key issues raised & resolved are as below

Responses to community user needs: The LRC is accessible externally to enable community
users to use out of hours. The LRC has access for disabled users and includes Disabled WC'’s
within.

Actions in response to concems from govemors, students & others on student user needs:; The
Dining Area has been extended giving the school better social and breakout space. The
circulation has been improved, eliminating the current thoroughfare through existing dining
area. Students will be looking to participate in the finishing to new areas. The LRC will be more
spacious and workable than existing library.

4 c) How have you informed the public and the people you consulted about the results

of the consultation and what actions you are proposing in order to address the

concerns raised?
Feedback provided to major constituencies through: Project Manager written & oral feedback
to Head teacher, written & oral reports to governors by Head &/or Project Manager; school
newsletter feedback to parents, students, community users; drop-in sessions; additional
feedback to students via school assembilies, Transformation Manager has given updates to
staff, parents and students at Parent's Evenings, PSA meetings, Academic Review days and
assemblies

The issues you have identified during the assessment and consuiltation may be new to you or
your staff, which means you will need to raise awareness of them among your staff, which
may even training. You should identify those issues and plan how and when you will raise
them with your staff.

Do you envisage the need to train staff or raise awareness of the issues arising from
any aspects of your proposal and as a result of the impact assessment, and if so, what
plans have you made?

Highgate Wood is a school now judged ‘Good’ by the national regulating body (OfSTED)

Part of the requirements for a Good school are that it has good self-review systems, & is
actively training its staff to improve quality & equality. The issues identified in this impact
assessment draw heavily from the schools self-review, & there is clear evidence (verified by
the School Improvement Partner) that the issues identified in this EIA are on the school's
training agenda. These include training on: assessment for learning focused through arts
methodologigs; curricular target-setting & progress tracking of student performance; effective
use of ICT, provision for students without access to home facilities; teaching bifingual leamners;
strategies to raise achievement of target groups; individual performance management plans,
containing customised CPD/training plans for over 100 staff



Page 21

If the proposal is adopted there is a legal duty to monitor and publish s actual effects on
people. Monitoring should cover all the six equality strands. The purpose of equalities
monitoring is to see how the policy is working in practice and to identify if and where it is
producing disproportionate adverse effects and to take steps to address the effects. You
should use the Council's equal opportunities monitoring form which can be downloaded from
Harinet. Generally, equalities monitoring data should be gathered, analysed and report
quarterly, in the first instance to your DMT and then to the Equalities Team.

What arrangements do you have or will put in place to monitor, report, publish and
disseminate information on how your proposal is working and whether or not it is
producing the intended equalities outcomes?

= Who will be responsible for monitoring?
* What indicators and targets will be used to monitor and evaluate the effectiveness

of the policy/service/function and its equalities impact?

* Are there monitoring procedurss aiready in place which will generate this

information?

* Whaere will this information be reported and how often?

The following monitoring arrangements are in place in respect of equalities issues in respect of
provision & outcomes for all EIA target groups, & provision for user groups:

<

Annual:

school outcomes & provision reviewed by school, logged in school Self-Evaluation framework
(SEF), then scrutinised by School Improvement Partner (SIP), outcomes reported to govemning
body & LA SIP coordinator, feeding into CYPS review

review of outcomes by Haringey School Improvement officers, & intervention if significant
negative trends identified

Every 2-3 years: OfSTED inspection reviews & judges quality of all aspects of school, including
equalities issues; outcomes published nationally

Annual review of Specialist Schools Plan targets with particular reference to community
outcomes

One year after BSF works completion: review of impact by independent DQ! assessor;
outcome fed to BSF Board, which has elected member representation.

The implementation of the School's Equality Scheme {SES) will aliow the school to monitor
issues in relation to race, gender, age, disability, religion and sexual orientation. The SES will
aiso identify the key Equality Impact Assessments that the school proposes to undertake and
will link in with the key issues raised in the BSF programme.



Page 22

juswnoop

Ul pequosep

saunsesw Aq ‘siesn
JOY)0 'p Ayunwwod
yefoud Joj $88008 (edfsAyd

woy Bunysueq ¥ vaq perosdw| -
ojaey .oﬂ::p_a 9ouds
Siepras oz | 108 S g
i1sonoemu | o]
Aq ‘(o Bummeryoe IOB) MU BIA NSU

150W) sdnoB UQISNOX® paocnpay -
uye Auouw 101 eeymiue
ite Aq Juewenayor ‘swmAue g jooyos

joeloxd peaosdw| - | ul o3 sseooe pencadu) -

${3 woy weueq

i} {iuawnoop uoisiacd
WM Suspms By 10l sitp u pejep 9es) 4sg Woas [suoRppe
siesn eys | LWOJ ‘1eABMOY ‘Weuseq uey) Jayo sues Aq peiqeue sessep

oloxd 10 SUepms wysniy M I IO0Y0s sip 1B Aq ‘dnasbouge | 199igns 2100 Jeyeusg -
S) Woy ygsuaq im suogejuauo 105 Bupsixe Aguanno [1oM SASIYOR sjUSpMS Bumeiyoe-19pun yBnong
e Jo Ssjuapms 'sjooyos Aq peBiBoy | sijuswensyorapun aewe) g erew yog - Joj JUBWRAGIYOR | JuBWaABIYOR JuspN)s
JOU S] UOHIBJUBLIO [ENXOS JSHYM - 8j8u08Ip ON - paacsdw; - N3$ peaasdu

peyguepi sdnoab ;o Aue uo sjoedw) 88JeApe ON oABY | [esodord Syl
uogwjueLO [enxes |  jejleg 40 uoiBijey lepues) Ao Ainqesia oy |

luslssesse Jnok ul peyRuep; sAey NoA sjoedwi Y puesis Aysiealp yoee Joj esuewILINg ‘mojeq sjqey oy uj




Page 23

£l

@sn AJunwiwon Joj (DY *97Y)

siosn

MBIABJ 0} flelolViei syjuow g1 |00YOS SOjoe]} $8inoy jo ino el b_c:EEoO oma._:oocm

seninoe; esjuebioas jooyos

0} jooyos Bumole pue sease [ ey o) seijoey/sseaoe

MaInRl 0} jooyos SYpuow z| Ndnooysg Mau 0} 889008 palgesig Pejgesip peaoiduw)
uofemaup
penosdwi yum seyieboy

‘sefoe) Apms Juepuedepu JuauIRAdIyoE

MO|AQ) 0] JOOYOS syjuow 2| Wd/ooyos MU pue swoos Apnis meN [fog sepueg

S}o8ye esienpe ou sejeald Pejoid oy ‘|elep Ul SejesSUOWIeD JuSWINoop siy} jo Apoq urew auy @ ‘g dajg sy

8818/pEB 64} SSEIpPE 0] PEPe6U Suswenadul ey} Jususejduy
sdnasB e 40 yoee uo Sp8ye 85.18ApE |RJUBIOA/SHSLI Y] 4O YIBS }

0} ued uogioe ue dojeAsp o} pesn eq pinoys
surefe pepuelwwooel ase Jay) suopoe ay;

POJJUSPI Uaeq aney Jey] s1oeye
S1Y] "JUBUISSESSE 8U) Ul PEISACD
esyeuiwng, 18\ skes ajou eouepinG ey

suopedjdu) eaunosey

oeIsewi)

uossed pee

paJsinbes uonay

‘Juswssesse edun S|y} Jo ynsa e se exe] 0} ueld nok el uonoe Joj suonBpuUSWIWOIE: AU MOjeq 11| 8sE8g




Page 24

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not
simply to comply with the law but also to make the whole process and its outcome
transparent and have a wider community ownership. You shouid summarise the results
of the assessment and intended actions and publish them. You should consider in what
fomahyouwﬂlpﬂdrhombrtommatyouruehaﬂmﬂomofmcomunmn

When and where do you intend to publish the results of your assessment, and
in what formats?

The results of the assessment intend to be published on the Haringey website, under the

Buillding Schools for Future.

Name: Arleen Brown
Designation: Equalities and Diversity Team




Page 25 Agenda ltem 5

[No.]

PROCERENTENT CONVINEL LT | Cr 19 P by oo

Agenda item

Report Title.Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for Park View

Academy
==t

-

Director of the Children & Young People's Service

Report authorised by

Contact Officer : David Bray
020 8489 1824
david.bray@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: West Green Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To seek Procurement Committee approval to award the main works design and
build contract for Park View Academy school following completion of the Pre-
Construction Stage

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 The works included in this contract will bring enormous improvements to Park View

Academy and will be of direct and lasting benefit to pupils in a deprived part of the
borough.

2.2 | am satisfied that the appropriate processes have been followed and we will be
getting good value for money from this contract as well as contributing to our Greenest
Borough strategy via a range of sustainability features.

2.3 | am happy to support the recommendations.




Page 26

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Council Priorities
3.1.1 Making Haringey one of London’s Greenest Boroughs

3.1.1.1. The Park View Academy Project exhibits a number of sustainability features,
as follows:
o Measures to minimise water use
Energy efficient lighting
Lighting daylight sensing
Lighting occupancy sensing
Sub-metering
School travel plan
Reduced Volatile Organic Compound materials
Photo voltaic panels
Permeable paving
Sustainable measures visible to students

3.1.1.2.  The scheme will achieve a Building Research Establishment Environmental
Assessment Method (BREEAM) “Very Good” rating.

3.1.1.3. The project will assist in ensuring the appropriate renewal and refurbishment
of property assets in the Borough, and address issues of maintenance, all of which
will contribute to the optimum use of resources in the long term.

3.1.2 Creating a Better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

3.1.2.1. The Park View Academy Project will renew, improve and extend the fabric of
the school significantly enhancing the learning environment of the students. This will
improve their safety both on site and moving to, from and within the site, and create
defined areas for specialised student activities which can be supervised. This will be
further reinforced by an extension of the security measures around the school.

3.1.3 Encouraging Lifetime Well Being, at Home, Work, Play and Learning

3.1.3.1. The BSF programme will contribute to the transformation in outcomes for
young people in Haringey by improving the leaming environment, providing
anywhere/anytime access to ICT, increasing inclusion and providing a wider range of
pathways of study.

3.1.3.2. The BSF programme will improve access to extended services in and
around schools and contribute to improving community cohesion. Examples include
access to out of hours study support for children and families, sports and the arts.
This particular school will have a new learning campus feel with a series of distinct
faculties linked by a forum space linking the faculties and the campus as a whole.
The creation of faculties will give them more autonomy and enable them to extend
the school day. The location of the faculties relating to performing arts and the
Learning Resources centre as well as the sports block will enable the School to offer
upgraded faculties for community use out of school hours.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 27

3.1.4 Promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed )

3.1.4.1. The Construction Partner (CP) has undertaken to implement, wherever
possible, the Council's policies in respect of employing local labour, and creating
apprenticeships for local people.

3.1.5 Delivering Excellent, Customer Focussed, Cost Effective Services

3.1.5.1. The key to the success of the BSF programme is to improve standards in
schools. Within the Park View Academy design the disposition of classrooms has
been reviewed and the nomination of classroom types has been amended. This has |
resulted in a distinct faculty zone co-located on one level and with immediate
adjacencies of classrooms, department offices and dedicated storage. This co-
location of teaching space and by improving the circulation the design has also set
out to reduce the opportunity for bad behaviour through reduced congestion and
decrease in movement time .

3.1.5.2. The BSF work to the School's specialist areas, performing arts, allow for an
extensive remodel of the faculties to bring up to standard whilst introducing
appropriate levels of ICT infrastructure for both the students use and the wider
community

3.1.5.3.Key entrances and circulation are to be rationalised with a view to improve
student safety. The new pedestrian access to the site from West Green Road will
create a secure route for the students into the campus, whilst separating them from
the vehicular access, and a more direct and legible route for visitors to the
refurbished reception area.

3.1.5.4.The refurbished faculty will have improved facilities for pupils with SEN. A
dedicated co-located inclusion suite has been included within Block A along with the
SEBD unit. Internal access within the school has been addressed and there is
removal of stepped level changes throughout all buildings at ground floor. Within the
remodelled areas there has been inclusion of disabled WC's and changing room
facilities.

3.1.5.5. The core of the building and primary entrance area will contain the
forum/assembly hall/dining hal/LRC. It will be possible to isolate this core area
allowing access to these facilities enabling out of hours study of community use.

3.1.5.6. The dining room and kitchen are to be remodelled and re-equipped. The
remodelling will ensure an increase in natural light and view to the outside, whilst the
new kitchen and dining room will assist the school to promote healthy eating.

3.1.5.7. Much of the school suffers from poor acoustics, overheating and poor
ventilation and this proposal aims to improve or mitigate these problems where
possible to create an excellent space for learning and teaching.

3.2 Council Strategies
3.2.1 Safer for All

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 28

3.2.1.1. In all our work we will pay particular attention to:

e Young people and crime
e Mental health issues

e Support for victims and witnesses of crime
e Working with and through communities (Community Engagement)

3.3 Resources
3.31 Value for Money

3.3.1.1.  Overall Value for Money is achieved by the procurement methodology to
prove the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of each project as it is tendered. Six
suitable contractors formed a BSF contractor framework to serve each project in the
programme, by means of mini competitions. The successful contractor worked
through the design stage ultimately producing costed packages of work. The
exercise is “open book", allowing the project manager and cost manager to see the
sub consultants tenders and confirm the price meets scope and quality criteria.

3.3.1.2. Due to the nature of the works within a live school site, Criminal Records
Bureau (CRB) checks will be submitted and monitored by the London Borough of
Haringey for the Construction Partners “on site” staff. Supervisors from sub-
contractors will also be subjected to CRB. This will bring to the Council's attention
anyone unsuitable to work with children and other vulnerable members of society.

3.3.1.3. Designers are briefed to ensure the new build elements comply to the
highest level of energy saving. The school is adopting Haringey's sustainability
policy. (see 3.1 above)

3.3.1.4. A thorough analysis of pupil place planning has been carried out to ensure
that the school accommodation is appropriate for both current needs and the
foreseeable needs of the future. Governors have signed an agreement to maintain
the property in good order once the BSF work is completed. The FM aspect of the
PFI contract will be reviewed at the end of the BSF works.

3.3.1.5. Work streams within the programme incorporate people from the Haringey
work force where practical.

3.3.1.6. A workforce development programme is already in place to ensure the skills,
knowledge and experience of the staff match the needs of an effective school.

3.3.2 Engagement of the Community

3.3.2.1. The designs have been made available prior to the construction stage for
resident drop in sessions, school parents and school governors' review days, school
council assemblies and information has been posted through the doors of local
residents (also available on line for viewing). These initiatives will continue through
the construction phase.

3.3.2.2. Full consultation has been undertaken as part of the BSF Stage approvals;

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 29

this included consultation with Partnership for Schools, Commission for Architecture
and the Built Environment (CABE), Council planners and building control, the Fire
Officer and the Police (Secured by Design).

3.3.2.3. Full planning permission was received for the scheme on the 10th of
September 2008

3.3.24. The selected Construction Partner will have a Customer Liaison Officer
(CLO) whose role is to actively engage with the community through drop in sessions,
leaflet drops, open evenings and many more stakeholder engagement activities to
allow for comment and feedback during the construction process.

3.3.2.5. During the construction phase of the works the construction partner will set
up apprenticeships and encourage the use of locally based labour and unemployed
people. Apprenticeships will be within various positions, for example, trades,
administration and management. These will be monitored as a Key Performance
Indicator. '

3.33 Risk Management

3.3.3.1. Risks are managed within the governance of the BSF programme. This
includes Stream Lead meetings and reporting to the Programme Board. The projects
are managed within Prince 2 methodology and Managing Successful Programmes.
Procurements are managed to European Legislation and advice is taken from legal
advisers to ensure compliance. An audit of the programme completed satisfactorily.

4. Recommendations

4.1 The Procurement Committee award the design and build contract, with a value set
out in Appendix 16.1, with a 70 week programme to 20" September 2010.

4.2 The procurement committee authorise spending on this contract up to the sum
detailed in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 In April 2007, following an Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) process,
Haringey's Procurement Committee agreed a framework of six Construction Partners
(CP's). These CP’'s would be used to source the twelve school projects in the BSF
programme.

5.2 In May 2008 it was agreed with the Leader of the Council that, in order to give full
Member involvement in the BSF Design and Build process, the pre-construction stage
would be reported to Procurement Committee for approval. Subsequently the main

award with an Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) would also be presented to Procurement
Committee.

5.3 Five of the CP's on the framework were invited to submit proposals for the Park
View Academy project, via a mini-competition. The mini-competition process for Park

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 30

View Academy was completed on 12th June 2008 and a preconstruction agreement
was awarded to Balfour Beatty Construction Ltd.

5.4 The Pre Construction stage was undertaken as follows:

5.4.1.1. The Design Team Partner developed the level of design up to RIBA Stage
D+ (detailed design) which formed the basis of the Council's Requirements. To allow
the Construction Partner to formulate an AMP the following information was sent to
them:

e Drawings (architectural, structural and civils, mechanical and electrical,
landscape and acoustic)

Specifications

ICT proposais

Waste management proposals

Statutory requirements

Programme

Planned maintenance programme

Key performance indicators

Contract terms and conditions

5.4.2 Pre Construction Services /Contractor's Proposals

5.4.2.1. The Construction Partner undertook the following services in order to submit
an AMP:

Pre-construction design

Supply chain management/works package tendering, with full cost
management

Value engineering/open book accounting

Procurement of surveys

Quality assurance

Method statements

Procurement of material samples

Insurances/warranties and bonds

5.4.3 The Construction Partner received the Council's Requirements on 3©
September 2008 and then worked with the Design Team Partner and stakeholders to
develop their Contractor's Proposals in response.

5.5 Review

5.5.1  The maijority of the works package items within the design were tendered by
the Construction Partner (The exceptions were temporary classrooms, access and
utilities, external works, kitchen installation and decant and storage — these are
provisional sums within the AMP and are listed in 16.2). The CP was instructed to
send out individual work packages to a minimum of three suppliers. The suppliers
were asked to return their prices to Potter Raper Partnership’s (cost consultant)
Office for opening and recording, and the CP submitted a recommendation report for
the Individual packages, which demonstrated value for money.

5.5.2 The Design Team Partner has reviewed the recommendation to ensure that

Report Template: Formal Bodies ' 6




Page 31

they are compliant with the Council's Requirements. There have been no significant
derogations from the Council Requirements.

5.6 Final Tender

5.6.1 The AMP was submitted and opened on 19™ December 2008. The tender
included the following information:

Form of Tender

Contractor AMP Tender Form
Certificate of Non - Collusion
Programme

Contractor's Proposals

5.7 Health and Safety Implications

5.7.1 During the pre-construction stage the designs have been reviewed by a
Construction Design and Management Co-ordinator, (Gardiner and Theobald). Their
duties have included:

Advise and assist the client with their heath and safety duties

Notify details of the project to HSE

Co-ordinate health and safety aspects of the design work and co-operate with
others involved with the project

Facilitate good communication between the client, designers and contractors
Liaise with the principal contractor regarding ongoing design work

Identify, collect and pass on pre-construction information

Prepare and update the health and safety file

5.7.2  As part of their acceptance onto the Contractors Framework for BSF the
Construction Partner is a member of the Contractors Health and Safety Assessment
Scheme (CHAS). This has allowed the Council access to contractor partner's
information on their Health and Safety record, to ensure that they are meeting the
necessary regulations.

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not Applicable

7. Summary

7.1 The Park View Academy BSF project has been the subject of a two stage tendering
process with a contractor appointed to undertake pre-construction services. This report
addresses the process used to ensure value for money, identifies the anticipated costs
resulting from the procurement exercise and seeks approval to proceed to award the
main design and build contract.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7




Page 32

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no additional comments to make.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Director of children and Young People Services is seeking Procurement
Committee approval of an award of the contract for the Design and Build phase of Park
View Academy Project (the Project), to the contractor named in paragraph 16.1.1 (the
Contractor), and for authorisation to spend on this contract up to the sum detailed in
16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

9.2 The Contractor was recommended to the Procurement Committee for the award of
the Pre-construction contract for the Project and the opportunity to negotiate an Agreed
maximum Price for the project as a whole, following a mini-competition held with the
contractors on the BSF Contractor Partners Framework Agreement.

9.3 As confirmed by external legal advisers to the BSF programme, Eversheds, the
BSF Construction Partners Framework Agreement was established following the correct
advertisement in accordance with EU public procurement directives and regulations.

9.4 The Pre-Construction services contract was awarded to the Contractor under
delegated authority on 12 June 2008 .

9.5 The Construction Procurement Group have confirmed that all parties to the Pre-
Construction Services contract mini-competition understood that the Council reserved
the right to award the subsequent contract for the Design and Build stage of the
contract to the same contractor that was awarded the contract for the Pre-construction
stage of the contract provided agreement as to an Agreed Maximum Price and other
terms of the D & B contract is reached with that contractor.

9.6 Agreement as to the Agreed Maximum Price of the Design and Build contract have
now been reached with the Contractor.At the time of preparing legal comments
(29/01/09), Corporate Legal Services is liaising with legal advisors, Eversheds, and
Partnerships for Schools in respect of contractual amendments which the proposed
Contractor has suggested. It is expected that these will be resolved before the date of
the Procurement Committee.

9.7 As the value of the Agreed Maximum Price in relation to the proposed contract
exceeds £250,000, the Procurement Committee is the appropriate body with the power,
under CSO 11.3, to approve the award of the proposed contract.

9.8 The Head of Legal Services confirms that, subject to funding, there are no legal
reasons preventing Members from approving the recommendation as to the proposed
contract award set out in Paragraph 4 of this report.

10.Head of Procurement Comments

10.1  The process for assembling the Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) is based on an
open book process where the sum of each package of works (such as piling and

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8




Page 33

decorations) compiles the AMP.

10.2 The AMP has been assembled by the contractor following a series of mini
competitions to their supply chain and the figures received are arithmetically checked by
the Cost Consultant. The prime contractor recommends the intended sub-contractor for
each package for examination by the Cost Consuitant and Project Manager.

10.3 The Agreed Maximum Price is then received and processed by Council officers in
accordance with standing orders and financial regulations.

11.Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The new build elements of the Park View Academy project are being designed to be
fully accessible to all levels of physical ability (DDA compliance). As part of the vision |
for the campus, the facilities have the potential to be open to the local community.

11.2 The school’s student population has a high proportion of black and minority ethnic
groups, including those which ( nationally and locally) achieve standards below the
norm. The changes to teaching and learning accommodation will support the school in
raising the quality of teaching and learning, thence educational standards, for these
students. As many of the students concerned are over-represented in the more
economically-disadvantaged sections of the community, the project's enhancement to
ICT-enabled independent learning provision will also support the equalities agenda

11.2 Community cohesion will benefit from the project in several ways: improved
educational outcomes will increase 16+ stay-on rates, and reduce the number of
students who are NEET; improvements to social spaces provision will support the
school in its goal of making Park View Academy a place where students feel safe, and
enjoy their schooling; the project will also support increases in the quality and range of
extended services, to benefit the whole community

12.Consultation

12.1 The Construction Procurement Group has been fully consuited in the preparation
of this report.

12.2 A wide range of internal and external stakeholders have been consulted during
the course of project development. These stakeholders include the School and its
administrators, the local community, local Members, Partnerships for Schools, DCFS,
and the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE).

12.3 A Governing Body Agreement has been agreed with Park View Academy School
which acknowledges that the Construction Partner will require access to the school
premises to carry out the works and that the school will liaise closely with them to
support the phasing and decanting requirements of the scheme.

12.4 Legal Implications (provided by Eversheds)
12.41 The BSF Framework Agreements with the Construction Partners were

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9




Page 34

established following the correct advertisement in accordance with EC procurement
directives and regulations.

12.4.2 The framework incorporates a mechanism in order to score call offs and mini
competitions. It anticipates that, subsequent to the appointment of a contractor to a
Pre-Construction Services Agreement, a Design and Build Contract will be entered
into with that contractor in substantially the same form as the draft in the framework

12.4.3 Whilst the contractor has been proceeding with the services under the Pre-
Construction Services Agreement, Haringey's Construction Procurement Group, with
the assistance of other professional advisers, has been progressing the process of
establishing the scope and price for the Design and Build Contract.

13.$ervice Financial Comments

13.1 Appendix 1 presents the AMP Stage Cost Schedule. This table confirms all
project cost elements associated with the project's design and build phases based on
information from Potter Raper Partnership and confirmed by the Mace Project
Manager — this table incorporates previous stages approved via delegated authority.
This table shows that the Maximum Project Cost equals the cash limited budget for
this project and therefore has the necessary budget provision available for this
approval to be made.

13.2 DCSF issued a revised promissory letter on Monday 24th November 2008
confirming the BSF programme Final Business Case had successfully been signed
off, and the total grant funding payable to the council. As defined in the DCSF
Funding Protocol, the date of this Promissory letter defines the moment of financial
close for funding purposes. This was confirmed by the discussion and minute of the
21st October BSF Programme Board.

14.Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Agreed Maximum Price Summary (16.1)
14.2 Provisional sum schedule (16.2)

14.3 Programme Milestones (16.3)

14.4 Construction awards to date (16.4)

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1  The following documents were used in the compilation of this report:
15.2 The Council's Standing Orders

15.3 Appendix 1 of this report contains exempt information and is not for publication.
The exempt information is under the following category (identified in the amended
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972):

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10



Page 35

e Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information) (Ground 3).

Report Template: Formal Bodies 11




Page 36

SIURYNSUOD 1509 ‘s3aanydle Suipnpuy)
‘I1oun0d ay3 103 Bupde sio1deI3UO pue SIUIBE J9Y10 Jo IBurl PIM 18 ‘(JOJeUIpI00) UopeULIOjSURL ] ) dWIY NN {POAMOAUL 210210 J810 JO SBWRN

(159 “1eBeue 106l01d) LBH Yeiogeq :(1esodoid ey Jo Joyine) J8oYLO peeT]
4S9 (WAd) Awepeoy mein yued  :[esodoud jo e,

S S, 31dovd Bunop 19 ualpyy) :83eI01081I(g

ewweiboid (4sg) esming ey Jo} sjooyog Buipjing oonues

NYHOd INJWSSISSY LOVdNI ALITYND3
TMONNOD AFONIHVH




Page 37

0AS]20 0) pepuesl) 8| jesodoud Bl $I0048 JBYM 2°L

$SOIAIES POPUBIXE JO) SBNjIoe) peacidul -

Bupee Auyeey mowoid o} ‘sefoe) Sulnp peaosdun -

‘oBusn pue 838008 Aypqesip uj sjuswesosdun -

UOISNIOX® JO %S SONPA PUB ‘SPUIONNO |BUOREONPE BACIDLLY O} ‘SPERU [BUOREINPE |BI0GdS LM BIUSDINS 10} SOIN0B) poacidw) Bupiacud -

SI0SIA JBYI0 pue SJesN &)is ‘UEPNS Joj ‘'sseube pue ssecoe eys Suinoidwi pue noneyeq |B0S-HUE 10} SeRIUNOAdO $oNpPe! 0} eowds uogejnaio Buisyeuopes -
808N AJUNWILLOD pUB SUEPNS |00YOS 0] AUBAIIEP 90IAIeS PEAOIdW) poddns o) ‘eumongseu) | 91 PAOUBLUS WIM 'Seese 1sieads s looyos ey} Buljepowss -
JuswieAsiyoE BouBYUe O} ‘sdnoJB BuILORe] KELLS MOj[e 0) ‘8)0ekins JYIoeds J0) SLICCISSEID JO Jequinu By Buiseesoul -

Buwes
SAIY SJOW 0} FINGLHUOD [jiM LOIYM JO | ‘BuBey PUB UOGBINUSA 'SOSNO Qady

e ' AIBssaoeu ayeum ‘pue ‘b RO} 10} UDISSD JO SULA) LI 'SUWIONISSEID O SIUSWOAO] | -
Bujuwsee) jo Juswabeuew 3 diysuepes| u) uewarcsdw Yoddns o] ‘seucz Buyos® Aynoe;) Bugeeso -
OSLIGUIOD M YJOM 8] LIOIBYNSUCD POUIBISNS puB JBIYIUDIS BUIMONO &

100438 YA 10} 1981U0D PiNg pue ubisep sxom urew sy preme o} 1yBnos Guteq mou s! leacidde sapjWWOD JUsWAINDOIY "swwesBoid ping
pue ubrseq au) jo 8ess urew ey o) Buow st pur abels UORINASUC-aid S) PAISIdLLCD SBY 18U SwweBoxd IS S U) SI004OS 1, JO BUO St (YAd) AWRPEOY MOIA Ned o
oUIRNoO 308foud L ‘)

"} woy
yeueq jiim oym pue eAsjyoe 0} pepuelu s) fesodo.d eyl s10646 JBym o18}S



Page 38

SONSUIORIBYD JEjjLIIS MOYS ‘SIaqUIoU

Aunuuioo eyjo 10 ‘ssasedysiuesed 1BYIBYM 'SI68N alis ANUNWLIOYD “AHUNLLLICO [890] 81 J0 ainjey oy Buposyel (9,561 Jo efeiene peuoneu 0] pereduiod ‘%Q'z6)
sdnauB o Auouws woy 18 ¢ '(%Z Y1 o 96IeAE jRUOHRU 0} peredicd JUSWIBAYUS INSH %9'Lp) SANCIB PaBEIUBAPESID AIIEIIIOUCR WJ) 8UI0O KUBPNS YA 180K
8193N 81iS AJUNURLOD 7 SJUSPNIS B} JYLUSY OF PEPUEILI BIE [00UOS SIY 18 SHIOM JSF )

’ tabejuenpesip

S14} 830.pa) 0} di8Y i [00UOS SI} JO} UOHEIOIIE $0IN0SRS 811 JUSWSNIIIR MO| PuE 9BeUBAPESID USEAYS] YU BU} YEalq O} Ulle 8J00 Sy Se sey owweibosd d4sgeyy

<
<>

<

2IJoueq jiim oum

ssauBo.d pue souepusye se yons ‘plyo ey uo uojjeuLIOju} $8800E Alanoas 0 Jusued Aue B|qRUS [jIM JUSLILOJIAUS Buiusee| pebeuew) v

SOy Je $56008 | ) PN UM SSiWIe) JO) BPIAIP |BYBIp, 2y1 9onpal M | O] O} ssecoe paArosdw|
“AJunwiwon jeso)
84} pue sajjjie) 10} SIOIAIES PRPULIXS O} SSBOOB SAISLIOIXS SJOW Bieus fm sndwed [ooyos ay oJul snued Buiuies] usels 1S9 9y} Jo uopasodioou; ayy

‘Sjuepnis pue sjuaed Joj uoisiro.d JO AlisIBAIP PUE @3J0yd JBlea:B Bpiroid M SUOREDO] JSIO 1 O0UDS BU) 1 U)0q sewoidip gL-p| 0} SS8a0e paseasou|

(eyis uo oyyr1} J00) pue ueinsoped Buperedss
'6-e) s198n &S jie Jo} Ajejes oys 'siesn S)s pue sjuepnie Jo} seoeds [e100S 848N 8IS JOYJ0 puE SJUSPNJS JO) sepxioe) Apnis [eNpIApUl ‘uogepowLI0dE

Bujwes; pue Bujyoss) 's1e8n BYSs 18YI0 puE SHUSPN}S Joj uoisiroid 1) ‘918 [80B siyy yum suy u) peacsdw) eq o} 8)iS ey} JOo sUOOUNYSBOSE Iy

$i9sn ays AYunwiwos Joj senye;
(1) Buieg-|jem 1 Juowdojanep jeuosiad Sjuspnis () SIIBPMS 1) SBWONO WEBX3 (1) Buinouduy Aq 'sjeof feuoneu pue g4A- poddns UOM 4S8 8y

L4



Page 39

SJ9SN JOYI0 UO SPJOJRI UONs
Pioy Jou saop jooyos ey ‘Auejiwis 'sjuspnis [enpinput Aq peBinaip Ajenuepyuoo ssejun ‘UORBIUSLIO [BNX3S JUSPMIS UO BIBP PIOY JOU SEOP |00YOS BY) :UOHBIUGUO [ENXeS
(%2'0Z) N3S taw siuspnis Jo uouodaid S82I0AE-BAOGE U SBY J00YOS A ANFGESIT
(suoRelws®s yiie) JeYl 1B10eP 0} IBSN APUNLILIOD UO JUSWAJINDAI OU Si 818 ING) apoud sesn
Ayunwwoo uf jueseud sj weyed Jeyuirs B ‘uogendod 1220t 8 Bugoeyey ‘(%0z 19/0) sjuepMs wysnyy Jo uogrodasd yBiy & st aJeuy] 'suiou feuoneu o) pesedwiod (uoibiey
wmas Buuoyuow oluyle ue Aeidwod 0} s1asn 1o; juswainnbey ou s) asey Ing 's1esn Aunwiwos 1sBuowe eyqeusosip axe suseped Jejus
[euoiisu eAoqe jom ‘ysyBuz vey oo eBenbus) 1suy B eABY SJUSPNS JO %520 (%6°YL) dno1D ST Jeyl0 Auv (b LE)
PunoiBxoeq SUUM JOWI0 AUy ‘SHUM ‘(%G V) 1usepe|Bueg — yspug uBlsy JO UBISY ‘(%.°g) UBSGQUED -UsRUE X0BIg JO XoRIg (%6 ¥I) UBdLY -ysSIug HOR|g JO NOBIg
Apuauno ese yaum o seuoBared Isebire) ay; ¢ sdnauB ouyle Auoui (jeucheu) jo uopmuesaIde:s (%9°26) ubly yim ‘swaned Ayojuwa 1290] SpBYS [{0J OOYDS By ‘08
siesn
Ayunwiwoo ysBuowe weyed Jepueb Juesyubis ou si 8y} (%4 °8E) spiB Jequinuino (%£°1L9) SA0q 's100Yos Arepuooes pexqw Auew M UOWIIOD Ut (S}UEPN)S - JOpUSS
eidoed sepio Jo uopeueseidas moj Aleaperes pue ‘(suepms
VAd j0 sjuased e Aey} se) uaupjiyo 268-100YDs YyM SYNPE JO uoneuesesds) Y1y Lpw 'sebe peuren Jo ase siesn AQuUnuuod 'dnoib ebe gi-1 1 oy} $9AI9S |00YDS BYy) efy

2o oS

4

&

%

oz1s uopeindod eyl 03 PesediuoD USYM '93jA198 BLR JO 23N Ul Pejuesesdes Jeaonepun AnuesyuBis sdnoio

£8dnoib Jeyjo o} uosLedwo? Wl SeWOIN0 felyueLeyp Buinjesel 6q o) spedde  «

éseainses Jo Ayfenb o seoinies 0] $9008 NOGE SWEIUOD posmiersy .

£0zys uopeindod Jiey} 0} peseduwiod ueym ‘edIAIes 8yl JO O8N ey Ul pejuesesdes Jeno/iepun Ajjueoyiubis ese

‘oum Ayunuiwos ey uy (s)dnoib e.eys ese -2 uoEYNSUOD ‘yosBesel ‘skeins Juedes ‘Buuoyuow senyENbe wWoy BIBE Bursn (& 2

BU//any
'SeZ|8
uojieindod isurebe suosuredwos exeus o} noA diey jim pue ybnoiog eus jo ejyaud sejyenbe ue sey eep snsue) AebuuerH LQ0Z eyy ‘ezis
uonieindod sy 03 dnoub yoee 1o} B1EP OY) 0188 PINOYS NOA ‘81988 ejeuoodo.dsip Buiouspedxe s| dnoib e Jeyleym ysygelse 0} J8p.o u|

'sdeb esey; 6nid noA moy Aes pue B1ep u) sdeb ese eley} aseym Ajpuep) “sdnoib yye; pue ejdoed Jepuebsues; pue sue|gse| ‘uew Aeb
‘ejdoed pe|qesip ‘ejdoed BunoA ‘ejdoed sepjo ‘usw ‘ueuom ‘sdnoib JuyIe esseAlp — sdnaib jeBire; senjienbe Juesep ey} 10} SBLLIOOINC
fenueleyip ase asey) ‘Anueseid 18 Jeuieum ssesse noA diey jIm 1Yy BIBp eAljelEND pue sApemuEND JuBASe. |8 JeyIeD pInoys noa



Page 40

anoqe ‘ez 968 AqesIq &
eA0qe — dnouB JUSPNIS IURISDIB U) UOREIUESEITR-JBA0 O} POIEI JUSWIBABIYORIBPUN LUOIBeY &
UOHO9S JOpUe) Ul 8B -UOISNIOXS JO NEIY POLISIUOD |NDPIAIPY] Yore 1O} S38.80.d Neem jo SSOUMBLUNDID [enpiApUt o Buissauppe
¥ Jo aieme 81 g 'seinpecasd Supioes uepms Buoss sey *1eaemoy '00YOS BU L 000} JEAC JO [10J OOYIS SU UO G| PUNOse Ao ase aray woym Jo ‘suapnys uiBuo
JUBISIE JO JUSLUBARIYORISPUN BU] JO} SUOTERI JNOGE BsifRIeUeS 0 JNOuHP S1 || ‘Smus 10)909-WinjAs8/005n;0) LM PABROSEE 20108 JusiuUERB Jopd MO| pue Bugooyds
Joud ym peqeidosse s10j0€) y3 ‘eBejurapesip jo sions] ybiy :Buipnjou; ‘uonesnes odpinw sey j0oyds e o} Ajue uo sdnouB seinogied jo JUSLUIUIENE MO| BY) '60BY &
Ulou jeuoneu suy uey) ‘uoisnioxe esusy ‘Jnolaeyeq ereudaiddeu Jo ysy Je asow o8 sfoq Juswurene Joud mol ueAB JOOUS S} JO J0JU00 o\ U] ZS)H )8 Juawutene
1840Q : (8100408 AuBL) U| pemeys S JBpUBD BouUBY — |0OYDS SAOQ OU NG J0OUDS SB & sey AebuueH) 201040 feyueed JO UOROUN) B 81 $A0Q JO LONBIUESAIBI-IBAD JODUED 4
‘segIAvR Aunwiwiosuopeonpa
}inpe Joj s|esodoid SWOsaM 0) SBNULRUOD [00YI8 oY) ‘PUBLIOP JUBLIND JO LIOROUN B $! SJ6SN s se a1doad Jepio Jo uonBuesedal Mo Ajonpetas by o

JuonByuese.idel JOAC/IOPUN S|y} 04 JUNOIOR JyBJu (SI6LUBG) S10198) IBYM (G Z

osn JejnBas eBen0osIp YoM Jo jje ‘swoo jo Aousioyns 1§ SWoos Pe|I0AU0I-A|BIUBLILOSIAUB jo BBUE) pajws ‘eoRds uonginong jo Bugnos ynowtp

~'SI00) J8ddN O] 86058 | "95UBIIUS [000S JUSLING O O} $86508 [ESBAUd ¥NOWIP 'S19110} B1qISSBO0R JO J3GUINU PAYLLI B UM SSRINOYAD PUY UED SJ08N AYUNUILIOD BWOS 4

(20 @318I0), 'ssasbosd
poo8 eyew sjuepnys esey) j8y) seunsue uorsinold pesyeuosied Ajenbiun sy SIO0UOS ArSWLId yjim XIOM DUIMORO) [BAILIB UO POSSBESE GIE SOIINGRSID JO/DUE SO
Buiuses) yum suepnis 950y, “SUoNBIAAXS SAOGE $1 JUGLIBASIYOR #8Y) Inq "SULIOU |00YOS PUB [BUOREU MORG SPJBPUESS BABY O} PuS) NIS LM Kuepms Myyqesig
SWIISNIN JO UOREIUESAIdRI-19A0 sAsyY dnoib BujAsiyoRIEPUN anoge BNy jo sjuewBes ofew sy uobiey ¢
[BUORBU BAOGE JO Upm BUjj Ul JUBWIBASIYOR aABY (SUORIDIAXS MOjeq Apybiis sselbaid - uonejndod
100498 0 %Z"}.) uIbuo IuRsE j0 830U) req $dnaIB Ke Ing ‘(Juewiurene Joud Z S MOj JO UOROUN; € se) [BuOREU Mojeq ese sdnosB 1sow Aq peneryoe spiepuess ‘o8 o
[BUORBU UM U} U1 81 JuBWeABIYOR
8SOUM JusuiulEne UBIY LM 100YDS SU) 18 POALLE oYM 8116 JO UORdeX® By} LM ‘SuoRESRdXe S0qe aAdiyoB s40q 2 S1IB LOq (PepPPY enjeA femxeiuon -z ebeig
Ae)i) Juswaneiyoe jo swe) ul Ing (z eBeis Ae) je luswurene Joud moj Bunoeye: A)jeoidA)) snb mojeq ee spiepurls sAoq 'suseped [BUOHiBU YIM BUY U SWUBPMIS - JOPUED)
weloud
4S8 8yi Jo jeob ey asojesey 8i $dn0uB e Aq ssaiBosd Buneseieooy ‘BuiBusyeyd Aiea s sprepums eBeisae [euogeu 0} ,dn-yneo, pus 'Ajue uo passeidep ‘Janemoy
'9J2 SRPUEIS ‘SULIOU [BUOHBU JO SULS} Ut PEOedxe 8q pinom uel) $9es80sd [BUOHBINPS 10Req )¥UI (Mojeq payRuep)) suondeaxe me) Ui 'sdnoib 198 ey u) suepnls  «
sdnoul Jey3o 0) uosuedwos U sewWoNNO 1spusIelp Bujaeoes oq 03 seedde yoym sdnoug

S0nSS) 838008 seenbe Jnoge sdnolB sesn Ayunwwios Aq pesye: ueeq BABY SUNIDUOD ON &
( WIo5ENU ; ‘OHY 8es euljucesiey Aq peouepire se) sjuepns sy 10} ssaiBosd Joneq
Jo Aiojorysijes Buineiyoe Ui $8809NS pesiuBode) $,100408 3y Bunoayal ‘sjooyos sejus mojeq seuanb Jo |9As] @ 88AI808I |OOYDS By} JeL SMOYS seuenb |ejuesed jo Bojay|
sdnouf oysoeds Inoge seuenb oueueb uey Jeye: * sseufiaud Jo ager 8,ppyo 1BY) INOGR Jese JO juesed
ol 8q 01 pus) |ooyds I UM pesies suseouo) "sdnoub ojue Auouius uioy are Ayenb jeuogeanpa Jnoqe seuenb jsow ‘sdnaib auyle Auouw woy ase SJUepNIS Jsow sy .
Ajenb eojaies/eairies o} ssedoe INOGE SLIEUOD PSR FARY YIAYM 3dnoIO)



Page 41

suIn yim 8Bueyo SPeeU 100498 8Y) PINOYS ‘SLUCGY PUB SEOBAS JO AHGIXeY Joj smoje UBiSBp 8y ¢
POy USRS J89M U0 SduRLUB |00Yds peaaidw ‘soeds

uogenau Jeneq Yl Jo BuipesBdn swool pe|loRuUOo~AJIBUSWIUONAUS Si0W '$19110) peIqesIp ‘WO WYBUSq [IM (SO $86j J0 Apepie oy} Augnogued) siasn funwuwion o
'8A0Q8 ‘Uotjoes Japusl ey} Ul pequosep seunseew AQ PesIe) ‘UBLILIEYE GOUL] JUBLIBABIOR OABY OS(E [IIM NIS UM SUBPNIS ‘(s80eds Pellepowwa) U) SWo

Sjueweaosdust :woy eueq [w Buieq jem 3 juawidojaAep [euossed JUSWIeARyOB Jeusee] "s10piucd Bunsixe 0} peNUN MOU $1 JIX9 BiY B pue Jeoyo aJy§ eyl Y3im SUOISSNOSIp
Buimoiio} peppe useq eey ssepjuuds pue sioop o144 supeyng Buipiing $30Q pue uopesiBe; Aomeys 'VOQ W Juenduwod Aling a2e syiom mau ay), Aypqesiq

Wooy sefeid B Joj Uoisinoud 3 'SINSBO SAOGE JO B WOL OS] |iM (SUOGORS JeIee 993) shoq unsni uorbrey

9A0QE 'U0NJ8S JBPUBY Ul POqUDISED SAINSBI WY JYOUeq [ sdnaub AUIS AUOUIL (e JOj ‘JUSLUUENE SOURLY JUBWBABIYOR ‘eogy

'08 Ajansnpxe jou yBnoupe ‘skoq ureqqued ueowyy jueasies Apeinoned si SIYL "SUOISNIOXD SPIOA® PUB %oRl

U0 >oeq way 3196 1ey; wninowwng pesjjeuosied aiow & sAey o} $O3INOLIP [BINOIABLEQ WINIPOL JO LIOYS Yl SILGPYS 10} opell Ueeq SByY uorsinosd ayoeds uorsnioxe

0l pee; % ‘Buiwest Uo SNY0; WO JORIEP BSINIBUIO UBD YOIYM JNOIABYS] J00d 40} seprunyioddo Burnpay jo suuey uj sfoq Weueq jiwm UosIrcKd NI B eouds uonenono

0} sjuswsraudwy (8nued 6aIN0SRI Bulee; mou U} suoigsas Jejs00q Joj seniiion} penaxduy Auejnopred) seqyioe; Apmys juspuedsput peacsdw ‘(sdnaib eousyos p ysybuz
‘syjew jews poddns o) Buiwoos reuonippe Aueinopued) uoisiacud Bupeel pue Buiyoee; u; stueWAOIdW (U0 JyBLSq I “JusluieNe Sousy JuBWweABIyoR 840 q0puss) ¢

LK 2% ]

&2 deys ui peypuepi eAey noA Seouerequll pue sieLBq bursixe ey} 0] puodses o} 48pJo ut Buisodord noA ese suopoe oyjoeds mBym (@ ¢

$8892€ JO 8sea Ayunwiwod Buirosdw) p ‘sdnoib jefie; e Allenuia Joj yuswaneiyoe o sejes pooB Apesuie oy Bupeueiecce Aq 'siewseq eonpes jim fesodord &

(e1sudosdde se mojeq Yoy esee|d) ésuepieq Bunsixe joeye fesodosd Jnok M mop (e g

8106446 eA1EBaU [eRUe}od AUB SS8IPPE O} OXB} 1M NOK SUOHOR 1BYM PUR SioLIBq Buisixe 10e)e M
pJemuo} Buimnd exe noA jesodoid ey moy pue deieym ssesse pinoys nok ‘z deis uj pesAjeus pue peseyes eABy noA uoneuLiojul ey Buisn



Page 42

Yl ouo S YBnauLY BGISSROCR $RAIE O ‘SRR JOOY PUNOID SiNSSE028 U] 98N AUNWILIOO JO) PURLLISP j88L O} SII0O0) JUSIOYNS sey mou

JOABMOY ‘J00YOS UL ‘SIGRPIONE JOU SBM S1} ING ‘PaIRISUI USR] 9ABY DINOM Y| [eUOHIPPR LB 'IOSN PRIQESIP JO ALBPIe JO JYBUSQq By 10; SIQeiiEAR UBSQ ABUOW S10W PRH
uLou epm-yBinosoq a4y o} uosueduco

U} 'SI00Y0S JBYUNS B YA UO pueds joefo:d ybly Aleane|e. oy} UeAUp sey pue ' 4Sg Jo |eob ey B s) sy 'sdnosb Sujuiene-moj 105 ssaiBosd 40 sejes saoudun Ajlenuguon

0 81 $80UEISUWINOLID B30U) Ut OP 0] [00YDY B 18dX® 0} SIGRUOSERS PUR [RORORId 1 3 18U Iy “sdnab ojuge Awouw Ausw pue ‘1&10ual u) ghoq Joj ‘def uswuieye

Y1 JO pue ay; 88010 0) B1qE 9q JOU fiIM [00YDS B} SUBBW JuBWUIERE J0Ld MO| ‘(SBInsesw 4S8 ybnowy) Juswensiyde ul syuswencidwi ) luawsAs|yoe pooB epdsaq

u

seiBarens sawudosdde sey jooyos sy 1s8BBns gooz souis seesbod Jo sajes ui sjuewanoudw) “sseiBoud ejeue|e00E 0} seibejens posirenpiaipy uo siesedssjuased .w“ﬂﬂ&
‘sjuepms yum Suppom ‘siseq aseo-Ag-9889 ® UO |00YDS oy} Aq pesseuppe Bujeq s sjuepms uiBuoc-uesnied jo (uoguodoud yBiy Ing) Jaquinu yews e Aq Jusweasiyoriepun
Wwee) sediAles papusixe peulodde Ameu ey yBnoay passesppe Buieq s siyL eBuejieyo Aey ay) st voisinoid sy} uregsns

0} (apiroud Jouued 48g ydium) Bupuny SNUBABY 'SUSZINS JOPIO PEIUSsede.-IBPUN Sl S8 UONS 'SJe8N ANUNWIWIOD 40} uoieiraxd USPIM J188Y) Ul Jouued Joefoid 488984l

¢sdnoib esoyy uo joedwi esieApe 8y} 8onpe.s o} sepio

ut Buisodoud noA ese suonoy eAllisOd jeym pue pejoeye 1sow eq jiim sdnosb 1Bym ‘pesowse. 9q jouued By} SueLIBq 648 BI0Y} §] (D €



Page 43

340 pauBis | BAOQE Sy ©AOGE Sy ubjsep g ebeis
[ siesodoid sfesodoxd
#0 paubig anoqe sy anoge sy ubisep o eBeig
peAjosey
e ~ |joquod
aumesedwe;
Buipnjouy
‘le1op ubisep sjesodoud jo joubis
sjesodoid JOAD SWeOUod BuLOy usyy ‘youbys {q oBeys)
peaube siowenon SnoueA | g e6mig o) sopd Buyeug | siesodod ubisep jepmu)
Suepms
pue sjuered ‘yeis
ubisep Buifiewe | ‘sioweaot Aq pepusye
336004 ubisep 0} seguoud Jo yoyew doysxiom Jo1ed1pu) (so
01Ut pey smeiA | 3 ‘sequond Bumenney Ayenp ubpseq | Anmussesdes
— JUNuWod — | Ayunuwusoo
100y08 JO suopoes Jussed
li8 10} JusuleAe OB 488 Bumpniour)
s 0) sem [eof sjesodoud uegum Aq papunj uoisinoud Apogq
ujBW JY] J8Yy) JeepR pejieIep peyrugng ut sjuetencrdus Bujuenot
9peW SIOWeA0D PEOH B SIOWBACH Joj UOISIA $j00y0g VAd
908)|N3U0D poynsiios
$09)NSUOS Wil Aq pesjus so UORRYNSUOD Apogy
sfizssew yusAQ | nasysiuesuog | —dnois

‘pesies aAey Aeyy SLIeoUOD pue senss| eyl 0} papuodses eABY noA moy Buiels ‘peyNsuUOD ane
i0u oQ 'spuens sepiienbe eyl |je 60D NOA 1By} Buunsue ‘lesodoud eus Aq pejoeye ag o} A

¢UOHEYNSUOD Oy} WO/} SWIeIUCD PUB SeNSs) UlBW ey} eJem Jeym pue jBsodosd oA uo Pe3nsuod nof eney oym (& p

U noA ejdoed ey 03 doeqpee; elb o) 18610,
@i 848 Oym esoy} jie yoees NOA ains ey

"JUBLLISSeSSE UNOA I81I88E O} UORBYNSUOD N0 ALRD

$SB INOA ULIOjU| O} 3 98N ‘g pue 2 sdeis ui peynuep
8ARY nok sensst oy) PaIBIYBIY SBY YOIUM UORRYNSUCD 1u8d8) Useq sey eseul )| “Juewssesss joedw) jo Led Jepuesse ue S| uoieYNSUOD




Page 44

‘POISACD SoNSS] 3J0WeAOB Gyt Jndu
jo eBums epipA YBNOUL JUSLLIBA|OAU] BAOQE Sy sjuajeq
SPRUYAIE M sepalins
88300.d | ul-doip ‘sdoysyom [OQ
uisep ol poy ‘ssao0ud JnoyBnouy
SMBIA JUOPMIS B uajesnosip asnoy
‘pasanco senssy -U] JUSWINOOP LOISIA yoelard jo spoedse jo
Jo aBurs apip Siowenot aqui ndu) |  eBues uo uopmnsuon sjuepnis
doysyiom [Og Ut
peAosas | uojediogied sBuesis | 3944 'suogeoyioeds
ire $U195u0o Ienpiapwy/dnoib 191 'synode) woos
pRJOACD SaNSS} 3 sdoysysom ‘sapusoefpe woos 1jo
Jo abuwy opia j0 owumiBold | |mIep uo uogeNsUCD Jeis
UoISSNIsIp jrewe
' suoyde(e; Jemnbey
panjose snid ‘sueynsuoo
[ ﬂiﬁ JB | 3%dd ‘fuejnsuco uogoes Apog
swoano | uogesnp Buunp 101 'sosyas | BujwaaoB u) paquosep
pue gsedaid |  PeIeACO senss ‘8J00)J0 yoafosd sebe;s jje JnoyBnoay
Wi Addey peey |  jo eBuwispiw | upm sBupesw Apeeps UORBYNSUD PAeIeg
SAOQE 998
~ sseoaud uopwynsuos
Apog Bujuisnot
uj safieys fe e
PONOAY| JoyoRAPERH | Joyosalpeol
(oroqe
. 898) JUSWINOOP UOIRA
9y} u) pessaidxe
woyNo SMIIA RI0WBACB
pue sseo0ud Yy} ywm sugj uy
iim paysnes st uBisep ey yey) pue
arne Asy) 8y ‘s83204d UoReyNSUCD
'‘Kpoq BujwienoB i 9 yum peyanes sem
woy poeibe eseD Apoq BunueaoB yeup
UOHRBULIYUOD [BUWICY SUON | sseuisng [Ruj4 O} JoLg uoysuuyuod Bupieeg
Suslzainbey
papjaoud siehojdwz,
s{esodo.d Jo spedse jre | — syiom Joj siesodoud
peeibe sjesodoigy SUON | Uo UojEWIOU! PeREYeq peiisiep [eu;4
ol ~sfesodo.d |




al

{(Bumaur as0w pue eAISUSeD SSO; ) BunEUI [004DS BY} JO JUOY By} Je JusweAed ey} woup sequunu Buines Buionpe Buipnioul ‘9A0qE) BIUBNUS O} BPEW SUOKBIYIPOW JBLNY
-UOREBYNSUOD JO Yinsal & se panosdul SWOOISSED Ul $|0JU0O [BIUSWIUQIIAUS (SPOSU JOSN JUSPNIS UO SISYI0 @ SIUSPMS “SJ0UIEAOD WO SWIBDUOD 0} asuodses U SuoRoy &

PBOY USRS 188\ WO 58008 UBISeped PeACIdl Y ‘SeNIANOR 2O pUe S8 'S10dS JO Joedsau Ul JOISBS 9 BUI0JeIaY) (M S8S0Y uoisircd
18110} pajqesip [euonippe yum 'sBuip)ing [0oyos jo sBuel sapim e uj ajesedo o UOREINPE YNpe SIGRUS MOU SN0 UOREBINIAD :SPesU JasN AQIUNWWOD O} sesuodsay ¢
Mojaq Se aJe PaAj0Sal | Pasies sansst Asy 8y} Inq ‘sueak ¢ jsed ay) Jeno uBisap oyl o) suonesyipow Bujobuo JO SIBQUUNU ISBA SI]} SSUBWIWING O} j8oRoRIdWI S} &

‘Buipiing ey uiypm BugyBy pue sogsnooe 'uonejpua

anosdul o} sdnaib Jesn ewy jo Sutaq jlam pue yyesy oy} e Bupioo] sw feUORPPE puads O} pey sey wee} 198foid 9y} jouq euiBuo 8y uw pepnioul siem esay Ybnoyyy
‘POAI0S8J pUE pessnosiD Ueaq ey esey) abers ubisep ey INoYBNOIY Y J00YDS BN} JO WIBOUOD AB) B Biem SUORIPUOD [RJUBLILOHAUS BY) 888004d uolRYNSUCD 3y Buung &
UoHB}NBUO [BuLIO; U2aq SBY auey; ‘sjulod Bupyew-uoiswep Jofew pue sebes ubisep By &

Apog Bulwenob ewp pue ‘(paiuesasdes siaquew Paoate YIM) pieoq 4@ Oy} 'SI00YoS o) sdiyssouped
Aq Aunnuos o) elqns useq aney YoM Jo e ‘ubisep O) s86uBYD jje JO 109 SPJoOAI PEHIEIBP LM 'SIERA |EIBASS JBAC ‘88900xd UORRYNSUCO QAISUSJUI UB USRQ SBY 810U &

4UONEB}YNSUOD WOy SWIedU0D puB SBeNnss| ey} o) pepuodses nok eAsy fesodoid 1ok up ‘mop (q ¢

Tp)
<F sanpedaud
o piepURS BIA 89900
> uogeynsuod Bujuuely
o] "oYYose
o UM sUOISSeS
urdosp ‘29800.d uBisep
Oy ey Tele e
STHUIENQ J00YOS O)
Bupyey 'sdnoib saen g
‘SIVM Yk suoIsSNOSIp oignd
JUBLINOOP UOISIA O} fesouet
induy uo uopEyNsUCD B s198N
anoqge Sy JUSWBAIOAY JesN sacge sy | Ayunwwog
1e5pnq
paywy ueai8
‘ejqrRIeAlep sPNYIe
SJem suoneidse Yim suojeses ur-dosp
I8 Jou ey ‘s9000.d ynoybnong
ajeme sjuesed uopsjuesesdas
1Inq ‘pesseippe Jowenob eued
SWIPI0D ‘s10wenoB Jesed
eyulis iy BIA JUSUINOOP UOIMIA




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Item 6

Haringey Councii

Agenda item:

Cabinet Procurement Committee On 19" February 2009

Report Title. Haringey Public Mortuary

Report of Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

Contact Officer : Keith Betts , Enforcement , Frontline Services .

Tel :020 8489 5525 E Mail - keith.betts@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: N/A Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. This report is to advise on the increased costs involved in the construction of the
new mortuary for the borough and seek approval for the additional spending.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1. No introduction.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1. Priority 5 — Delivering excellent , customer focused , cost effective services.

The new mortuary will provide modern facilities for undertaking Coroner’s post-




Page 48

mortems , and satisfy the requirements of the relevant licensing body , the
Human Tissues Authority. Families, relatives and friends experiencing the
unexpected death of a loved one will be able to visit premises that provide
comfort and support to them , in pleasant and respectful surroundings.

3.2.Regeneration Strategy.

The new premises will enable the closure of the existing mortuary ( which is close
to being not fit for purpose ) , adjacent to the Hornsey Central Depot site and
enable the unaffected redevelopment of the depot site as part of the Heartlands
regeneration programme. Part funding of this new mortuary was achieved from
the Growth Area Fund , Round 2, (£1.5 million ) through the Department of
Communities and Local Government on the basis of this regeneration and the
associated housing delivery , in line with Government Policy.

This level of part funding from GAF was never sufficient alone to deliver this
impressive building below ground (as itis in metropolitan open land) and to
refurbish the existing derelict historic Lodge building. The final result is a state of
the art facility for the borough. The cost of the construction is seen as value for
money for a highly technical building type in a below ground situation.

It has been recommended to Regeneration Programme Board, (15" January
2009) and approved to be taken to Cabinet for final authorisation that additional
funding from the recently announced GAF3 allocation to the Borough should
contribute to the successful completion of this project, thus enabling regeneration
and housing growth through Government funding in the Heartlands area. Under
the GAF3 green agenda £60,000 will enhance the mortuary by providing a
“Garden of Remembrance”. An additional £206,000 will provide sufficient funds to
complete this complex below ground structure and provide a magnificent modern
facility.

4. Recommendations

4.1. That the report into spending issues arising during the construction of the new
mortuary be received and to agree the funding of the additional costs as proposed
in paragraph 5.3.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.The report to Procurement Committee prior to construction dated 20" December ,
2007 agreed the costs for the works and authorised construction. This report
followed a value engineering and cost savings exercise to reduce costs which had
risen following the original tendering exercise and the contractor selection. The

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 49

report qualified these savings and highlighted two areas of financial risk . The first
was a substantial reduction in the amount for contingencies arising during
construction and the second, cost savings achieved by altering or removing
elements of construction which may need to be reinstated.

5.2. During construction these risks were realised and as costs increased , there was
little contingency to cover them. This has resulted in an increased overall cost for
the project at £3,660m , an rise of £516k above the agreed funding and budget of
£3,144m detailed in the report of 20/12/07 . Please see Appendix 1 for a detailed
breakdown of these increased costs. The final account for the new mortuary is
being determined by the Quantity Surveyors and the Contractors and this will be
brought back to Committee when this is known.

5.3.The funding gap of £516k is proposed to be met by the following:

(a) £60k Growth Area Funding ( GAF il ) towards the landscaping ( bereavement

garden ).
(b) £206k GAF 1lI funding from non ring fenced bids.
(c) £250k from projected revenue / capital underspends.

6. Other options considered

6.1.No other options have been considered as practicable. As costs increased during
construction, only those additional works deemed to be necessary for proper
completion were agreed . These included matters related to the complex
underground construction and extensive electrical and mechanical systems ,
planning or building regulation compliance , and additional compliance
requirements for licensing by the human Tissues Authority such as the storage
temperature monitoring.

6.2.1t was necessary to complete construction in order to vacate the present mortuary
premises and allow unaffected redevelopment of the Hornsey Central Depot site .
In addition we had a funding contract with the Department of Communities and
Local Government ( CLG ) under the Growth Area Funding initiative which had
contributed £1.5m to this project . This required both spend full spend of the
funding by 31% March 2008 , and completion of the facility . The spend was
achieved by that date and any consequent failure to complete the whole project
would have required the repayment to CLG of this funding.

7. Summary
7.1The construction of the new mortuary is a unique and high profile project that will
provide an excellent mortuary facility into the future .The current site in Hornsey
will be vacated to provide an unaffected redevelopment of the Hornsey Central

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 50

Depot site and an increase in the asset value of the site. The new mortuary will
provide a modern ‘state of the art’ facility to the highest standards and achieve
compliant with the relevant Government criteria for forensic pathology work.

7.2 Original agreed budget . The mortuary construction has been financed from a
successful bid to The Department of Communities and Local Government for
£1.5m , prudential borrowing of £500k repaid with increased fee income from
Enfield , and monies from within the Urban Environment Directorate .The report to
Procurement Committee in December 2007 highlighted the challenges that this
project faced in two main areas . Firstly that we were entering into construction
with very little contingency money for unexpected items . As the construction
was underground, this was a high risk. Secondly, the cost savings exercise
undertaken to reduce costs was highlighted as high risk as many of these
reductions were still to be fully evaluated .

7.3The original quotation from the successful company in the tendering process for
the main mortuary construction was for £2,917,672 . The value engineering and
cost savings exercise then undertaken reduced costs by £425k to give a cost of
£2.493 m . The total projects costs were therefore agreed as follows;

- Phase 1 (Securing site & refurbishing the Lodge) £120k

- Professional & Statutory Fees £531k
- Phase 2 ( Main construction works) £2.493m
Total £3.144m

7.4Construction and increased costs Construction progress was good , and
received very good comments at the ‘Topping Out ‘ ceremony in August 2007. It
is a complex and detailed construction and the contractors have performed well.
However , it became clear during construction that a number of the cost saving
items that had been removed would need to be reinstated and once all the items
had been investigated with certainty , this amounted to £135k of the £425k
original savings achieved.

7.51t was also clear that constructing underground , and with such detailed work ,
there would be a considerable number of unforeseen items and variations in
construction that would be needed . This has totalled £267k . In addition to this ,
these variations have also included adjustments to the provisional sums in the
original contract specification totalling £5k.

7.6In total therefore, additional construction costs implemented are £407k .

7.7Professional fees have increased since the start of the project , mainly associated
with the architects fee. The cost savings exercise although saving a net figure of
£290k ( £425k less £135k ) did require a considerable amount of revision to the
plans by the architects . Fees are calculated as a percentage of construction

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 51

costs and as these increased , so did the fees. All fees are to agreed percentages
within the Council’s Framework Agreement with contractors. The total
professional fees have increased by £96k.

7.8Security on the site has been an issue during this project and it was necessary to
provide additional security prior to the main construction works beginning , a total
of six months. Additionally the site was not properly fenced and the external
window protection and alarm systems to the Lodge building itself were
maintained throughout construction. The additional costs of these measures has
been £34k over the period.

7.9To balance this additional expenditure, the final costs for the works to the Lodge
building itself undertaken in Phase One during 2007 to prepare for the main works
were lower than originally expected by £21k.

7.10 Overall therefore the costs have increased as follows:
Construction costs ( Para 7.4,7.5 & 7.6 ) £407k
Professional fees (Para 7.7) £96k
Security on site  (Para 7.8) £34k

£537k
Savings on the Lodge (Para 7.9) £21k
Net increased costs £516k

The final account for the new mortuary is being determined by the quantity
surveyors and the contractors . This will be brought back to Committee when
known.

7.11 Reporting the variations .
The risks highlighted in the original Procurement Committee Report of December
2007 have been highlighted in each monthly report through to both the GAF
board and Regeneration board. As the cost savings and value engineering items
were investigated and became clear (original target for this was by August 2008 )
, these risks became ‘ issues ‘ and these increased construction costs were also
detailed. The increase in professional fees of £96k was only reported at the
beginning of October following the review in early September by Construction
Procurement. This increased the funding gap to the figure of £516k.

7.12.Bridging the funding gap This funding gap of £516k is proposed to
be met by the following:

(a) £60k Growth Area Funding ( GAF lII ) towards the landscaping ( bereavement
garden ).

(b) £206k GAF Il funding from non ring fenced bids.

(c) £250k from projected revenue / capital underspends

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 52

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1 This report confirms the overspend on the mortuary project previously reported
through the budget management process of £516k, and sets out the proposed
funding. The Procurement Committee was advised on 20" December 2007 that
there was no contingency cover for any unforeseen items of expenditure that may
arise, and that there was a risk of costs exceeding the budget.

8.2 Funding for the additional costs has been identified from Growth Area Funding
(£266k) and projected revenue and capital underspends (£250k) with no impact on
front line service delivery.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Director of Urban Environment (the Director) is to advise on the increased
costs involved in the construction of the new mortuary for the Borough and to ,
seek Cabinet approval for the additional spending.

9.2.The Council has in place a Framework Agreement under Regulation 19 of Public
Contracts Regulation 2006 (the Regulation).

9.3.1t is noted that the report to Procurement Committee dated 20 December 2007
agreed the costs for the works and authorised construction.

9.4. As the report indicates, during construction the cost of the project increased by
£516,000 above the agreed funding. The Director now wishes to seek Cabinet
Procurement Committee approval for the overspend. This can be done by way of
a variation to the contract which the Cabinet Procurement has power to approve
under CSO 13.02.

9.5.The Head of Legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing
members from approving the recommendations of paragraph 4 of this report.

10. Head of Procurement Comments

10.1 The project has utilised a two stage tender process to appoint the most suitable
contractor enabling the Council to engage the contractor early in the design.

10.2 A value engineering exercise was carried out at the design stage and during the
early stages of the construction period.

10.3 The consultant’s fees are based on the construction cost of the building. The
additional fees relate to the anticipated final account and the redesign of the building
following value engineering.

10.4 The increased costs are due to unforeseen works, because of the works below
ground and that a number of the value engineered items have since been reinstated.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6




Page 53

Security has also been an issue.

10.5 The completed building has delivered a quality unique outcome with a unique
construction process that will provide an excellent mortuary facility into the future.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. The new mortuary will support the Coroner in providing good service to various
faith communities where postmortems may need to be undertaken immediately.

11.2. The premises are fully Disability Discrimination Act ( DDA ) compliant
throughout ; for the bereaved in the public and viewing areas , for pathologists ,

police and other visitors in the clinical and office areas and for our own pathology
technicians .

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1. Single appendix providing greater details of the increased construction costs
referred to in paragraphs 7.4 to 7.10.

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

13.1. Procurement Committee Report 20" December 2007.
Procurement Committee Report 4™ September 2007

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

Procurement Committee On 19 February 2009

Report Title: The award of the Nuisance Vehicle contract

Report authorised by Niall Bolger, Director of Urban Environment

CLntact Officer : Ann Cunningham, Head of Parking Services 020 8489 1355

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non — Key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To report back to Procurement Committee on the restrictions to change the core
period (5 years) of the proposed contract for the removal and disposal of Nuisance
Vehicles.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

Having revisited Legal and Procurement advice, we believe the contract is now a more robust
and workable. Awarding the contract for 5 years with strengthened contract conditions now
strengthens this contract.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Not applicable

4. Recommendations

4. 1 That Members agree to confirm the award of the contract to Ontime, for five years and with
strengthened contract conditions.
4|2 That Members agree to the extension of the existing contract for two months until the end of




Page 56

May to allow adequate lead time for the new contract.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 A report was presented to Cabinet Procurement Committee on 25" November 2008 seeking
approval to award a 5 year contract for the removal and disposal of nuisance vehicles,
[ including the provision of a vehicle pound, pound management service and supply of
operators and drivers for the Mobile CCTV Smart cars .

5.2 Procurement Committee Resolution was

1.That in accordance with Contract Standing orders 11.03 approval be granted to the award
of a contract to Ontime for the removal and disposal of nuisance vehicles, including the
provision of a vehicle pound, pound management services and the supply of operators and
drivers for the Mobile CCTV Smart cars on the terms and conditions set out in the Appendix
to the interleaved report.

2.That with regards to the duration of the contract and having regard to the concerns
expressed, officers negotiate with Ontime on the basis of a three year contract with an
extension for a further two years with strengthened break clauses relating to satisfactory
performance and the continuing availability of an appropriate site’.

3.That Members of the Committee be advised of the outcome of the contract drafting/
agreement referred to in 2 above.

5.3 Subsequent to the meeting, Legal and Corporate Procurement services reviewed the tender
documentation and agreed that such a fundamental change of contract would be in breach
of EC Directives and liable to legal challenge by the successful bidder and potentially by
unsuccessful bidders.

5.4 The contract documents already contain clauses to deal with performance issues, and
termination. There is a break clause that allows for termination on 6 months’ notice.
However, in view of Members concerns it is proposed to add a strengthened break provision
as detailed in Appendix 1 to this report.

6. Other options considered

6.5 The alternative would be to run the procurement competition again. It is doubtful that this
would produce a different winning bidder and would very likely result in a higher priced
contract due to the shortened duration. Rerunning the procurement would also incur a
further cost to the Council and would present an additional difficulty that the current
contracts expire at the end of March 2009.

6.6 The £420,000 savings from the new contract budgeted for 2009/10 depends on this contract
being implemented from April 2009. Should a decision be made to re- run the procurement
and advertise a contract for a shorter period, it must be noted that those savings will not be
achieved in 2009/10.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 57

7. Summary

7.1The main reason that Committee were minded to award a 3 +2 year contract was in relation
to the lease on the Vehicle Pound, which is in the Heartlands redevelopment area and may
be due for renewal after 3 years. The tender submitted by Ontime suggested that they could
secure a lease of this site for the 5 year period, and they had an additional site in the
borough that they would relocate to should the redevelopment commence earlier.

7.2 Another lesser reason was in relation to the performance of the contract. This contract
already contains express provisions allowing termination of the contract for persistent
defaults in performance. (Defined as 3 defaults of which notice is given.)

7.3 A requirement of the proposed Nuisance Vehicle contract is that a Vehicle Pound must be
provided within the borough by the contractor.

7.4 In the light of the legal implications set out in Appendix 1 of changing the core period of the
contract (e.g. from 5 years to 3 years), it is proposed to strengthen the contract conditions to
emphasise that failure by Ontime to demonstrate well in advance of the expiry of its current 3
year lease of vehicle pound premises that it has continuing rights to use a Vehicle Pound
within the Borough for the remainder of the contract term would be a ground allowing the
Council to terminate the contract with immediate effect.

7.5 The recent procurement process generated very little interest from the market and only one
supplier actually submitted a bid for the contract. It is felt that a possible reason for this lack
of interest was the need for bidders to have access to a suitable Vehicle Pound within the
borough.

7.6 Given the poor return to the recent procurement, it may be appropriate to look at shaping
the market during the next 4-5 years. However, it is difficult to predict what the council’s
requirements will be at that stage, as the parking industry is rapidly changing [recent
changes to legislation limited clamping and removal powers].

7.7 One way that competition could be increased would be for the Council to consider acquiring
a suitable site and to develop this into a Council owned facility that, as a condition of any
future contract, would be leased to winning bidders from which they would then operate.

7.8 This would have the effect of opening up the market and generate more competition.

7.9 The alternative would be to allow bidders to use Vehicle Pounds outside of the borough; but
clearly the council would need to consider the overall distance that motorists would need to
travel in order to recover their vehicle, to avoid criticism.

7.10 There is no provision in the Council capital programme for acquiring a site for a pound and
this would be subject to a Cabinet decision in the next budget round.

7/11Due to the lead in time for implementation of this contract, it is likely that the existing
contract would need to be extended to enable the service to implement this contract. The
existing contract may have to be extended by at least two months as the service has a duty

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 58

| to remove and dispose of abandoned vehicles.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The base cost of the lowest (and only tender) is £1.033m per annum. However, the potential
total cost of the contract is £1.136m if performance on key indicators is exceeded and a
10% bonus is payable. The current budget provision for this service is £1.370m, giving a
saving of £0.234m, if the recommendation of this report is approved. This is a pre-agreed
saving from the budget setting process for 2008/09 to 2010/11 to be achieved in 2009/10.

8.2 The report refers to an option for the Council to consider the acquisition of a suitable site for
development into a Council owned vehicle pound. There is currently no provision for this in
the Council’s proposed capital programme for 2009/10 to 2011/12.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 This report is recommending that Members vary an aspect of their earlier decision to award
the nuisance vehicles contract by confirming the 5 year contract duration advertised in the
tender process instead of a reduced contract period.

9.2 The legal implications of reducing the contract period are set out in Appendix 1, paragraph 3.

9.3 The Head of Legal Services confirms that there are no legal reasons preventing Members
from approving the recommendation in paragraph 4.1.

10. Head of Procurement Comments

10.1 The Head of Procurement agrees the content of this report and confirms that for the
Council to seek a change of the core contract period from 5 years to 3 years would
constitute a beach of Public Contract Regulations.

10.2 The proposed contract has been further strengthened to emphasis that failure to provide a
suitable vehicle pound within the Borough would constitute a material breach of contract
and thus liable to termination by the Council.

10.3 The current landscape has proved difficult in attracting a reasonable number of bidders
(that being a minimum of 3), largely due to the need for bidders to have access to a vehicle
pound in the Borough.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
11.1There are no equality & community cohesion issues arising from this report.

12. Consultation
12.1 Not applicable

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 59

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 The full potential cost of the contract is £1.136m, which represents a saving of £234k
against the identified budget. In addition the service expects to generate additional income
of £185k, representing total annual saving of £420k. Those savings are built into the
parking budget for 2009/10.

13.2 Should members chose to re-run the procurement, it should be noted that the savings of
£420k will not be achieved in 2009/10 leaving a budget shortfall. There will also be
additional costs associated with the re-tendering exercise.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photograph.
Appendix 1

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 Report to Cabinet Procurement Committee on 25" November 2008 ‘award of nuisance
vehicle contract’.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61 Agenda Item 9

Document is exempt



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda ltem 10

Document is exempt



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69 Agenda ltem 11

Document is exempt



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73 Agenda ltem 12

Document is exempt



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Main Contract for Highgate Wood School
	5 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for Park View Academy School
	6 Haringey Public Mortuary
	7 The Award of the Nuisance Vehicle Contract
	9 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Main Contract for Highgate Wood School
	10 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for Park View Academy
	11 Haringey Public Mortuary
	12 The Award of the Nuisance Vehicle Contract

